+ Creating Value Through Innovation

W ssAnUA dogudanssy kU

Contents

Raiduluseul & The Group Financial Highlights
1 udInUs:suAruNssuMs = Chairman’s Statement 2003
ANU:NSSUNTS + Board of Directors
ACUWUSKIS 3 Management Team
wamsdiduoulag iwd 2 Operation Review
AfU:NSSUNISIa:WUSKIS = Directors and Management
Ao $wovfns & Hana Microelectronics Group Structure
YOUIUASUNDKUNNYODANUNSSUNISUSUN
= Authorities and responsibilities of the Board of Directors
oNSSUWE AU 3 Education, Social and Environment Programmes 20
Joyanolu = Corporate Information 23
KanNMIsMAUQIanoNIsNa 24

= Compliance to the Principles of Good Corporate Governance
MoBUIg 1a: MsJIAstHuoLWIgDaMS 28

= Consolidated Accounts Financial Review
SIOWNWSUWABOUUODANUNSSUMSCIOSIWOIUMOMSIDU 32

= Report of the Board of Direcfor’s Responsibilities for Financial Statements
SIULIUDINACUNSSUNISASOD ouU = Audit Committee Report 33
LUMSIOU > Financial Stafements 34

o N O



paidulusoul = THE GROUP FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

TeldTn / Total Revenue 8,643 8,180 6,915 6%
71¢ldanmsne / Sales Revenue 8,454 8,060 6,781 5%
ftlsquda / Gross Profit 2,220 2,068 1,389 7%
flsnnmsaniiuau / Operating Profit 1,749 1,592 977 10%
ﬁﬂiﬂ'ﬂuﬂaﬂlﬁﬂﬂlw, mi, i auman uasmdnsmihe /EBITDA 2,337 2,159 1,515 8%
fls qw%ﬂ'auﬁﬂmﬁ / Net Profit before tax 1,833 1,114 498 64%
ls nEneusemssnLiu / Net Profit before Exceptional Items 1,731 1,032 452 68%
ils (nanu) “m3ul / Net Profit (Loss) for the year 1,615 (866) 452 286%
F9UMSWE U / Total Assets 8,473 7,549 8,341 12%
n3Wd"un133- N5 / Net Fixed Assets 2,541 2,352 2,512 8%
imﬂfj“u / Total Liabilities 1,534 1,484 849 3%
"JuveaRfeYY / Shareholders Equity 6,939 6,065 7492 14%
a5 WY A (i) do "uveatieviu / Net (Cash) Debt / Equity (0.24) 0.17) (0.13) (38%)
ls nivdwinmisdeneldanmsvie / Net Profit (after tax) % Sales 19% (11%) 7% 276%
daTINanoUUNUADeYY / Return on Equity 23% (14%) 6% 263%
FATINANBULNUIANINEG U / Return on Assets 19% (11%) 5% 266%
L’iuﬂuwaﬂ'm@iaﬁu / Dividend per share 4.00 2.75 2.50 45%
ilsdeuneunemssniiy / EPS before Exceptional Item 10.80 6.45 2.93 68%
ilsdeviundaneniseniiu / EPS after Exceptional Item 10.80 (5.41) 2.93 286%
NmMuTy¥Aery / Book Value per share 44.13 39.08 48.50 13%
ﬁ]"wmuﬁ:u (fu Z‘Llﬂ) / Number of shares outstanding (year end) 157.24 155.21 154.46 1%

(Million Baht except per share items expressed in Baht)

7eld9nmsane / Sales Revenue mlsvnmsantiuaiu / Operating Profit
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Dear Shareholder,

If I were to characterise the year 2003 in a word, it
would have to be “volatile”. A year that saw significant swings
in demand for our various divisions but happily ending on a
high note in the final quarter with strengthening prospects for
the New Year.

With the write down of AIT behind us, our EPS was
always going to show a significant improvement year on year.
The group’s final result came in at a net profit after tax of
Bht 1,615m up from a net loss of Bht 866m on a turnover of
Bht 2,481m EBITDA increased 8% to Bht 2,337m and we
ended the year with record cash reserves of Bht 3,164m a
reflection on the group’s strong cash generating performance.

Reviewing our operations in turn, I am pleased to report
that our Microdisplay division based in Ohio turned in its first
profitable year. Our anchor client, Philips launched the first
mass produced LCoS (Liquid crystal on silicon) television,
ushering in this revolutionary technology to the consumer
market. Whilst it is early days yet to gauge the commercial
success of this technology, the introduction of LCoS TVs is a
significant step and we expect a number of other leading TV
brands to embrace LCoS in the future. Thus, should it be
embraced more universally, Hana could enjoy a significant
lead, being one of the very few early participants in this emerging
technology.

For our PCBA operations in Lamphun, northern
Thailand and Shanghai,

characterised by a weakness in demand for one of our core

the year was a difficult one

activities - RFID (Radio frequency identification devices) for
access control. Other activities such as fiber optics, medical
devices and auto electronics were flat and unable to offset the
RFID weakness and the first three financial quarters saw
declining operating performances sequentially. However in the
fourth quarter a substantial turnaround in demand, particularly
for telecommunications products saw a strong pick up at the
Lamphun operation which seems to be continuing into the
early part of 2004.
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= Chairman’s Statement 2003

Additionally, the continued efforts to develop new
accounts are beginning to show fruit and we have entered the
New Year with a markedly stepped up level of activity, which
we believe will develop into new active accounts in 2004.

With that in mind and the need to cope with expanding
demand, we have taken the decision to further expand in China.
We have chosen the municipality of Jiaxing, located in the
province of Zhejiang which is about an 80 minute drive south
west of Shanghai. Here we shall acquire a land size
(128,000 sq/m or 32 acres) larger than the combined areas of
both our current Lamphun and Ayutthaya locations. Our first
phase facility will span approximately 30,000 sq/m and is
anticipated to be in operation by the early part of 2005.

Not only will this expansion cater for our PCBA activities
but additionally we plan for the first time to start IC assembly
and test in China as we anticipate our current Ayutthaya facility
reaching its capacity within the next 12 - 18 months. This
expansion will cater to our client’s cost reduction road maps
and take advantage of the “cluster” effect that is occurring in
that region of China.

There will be the inevitable obstacles to overcome as
one brings an expansion of this size to fruition, such as added
depreciation costs and pressure on current management’s time.
However the longer-term benefits we believe, will be
substantial, giving us a lower cost base, attractive tax benefits
and a greater balance of exposure to the Chinese market. Not
only will this benefit us but also our clients, who manufacture
in China for export and the local market itself.

The CPG division turned in a steady but not inspiring
contribution with demand remaining flat overall for the year.
Tight cost control ensured a small increase in operating profits
but with this division now paying full tax, the net contribution
was somewhat lower than in 2002. LEDs (Light emitting
diodes) continue to develop and innovate with brightness
increasing and costs reducing. As an alternative light source
for the auto industry, it is now becoming more of a standard
rather than the exception.

Once again, as was the case in 2002, our IC division
recorded a record year. Sales increased 37% but the path was
dynamic, to say the least. The first two quarters saw steady
growth followed by an apparent slump in our sector (Wireless
and mixed signal). But even before we could come to terms
with this change the demand rebounded “slingshot” style,
placing enormous strains on our operations. Credit should be
given to the management for handling these dynamics and
maximising the opportunity to once again achieving record
growth.

Moving forward into 2004, the IC demand remains

strong and our customers bullish for the near term future. As

Hana Microelectronics Public Co., Lid. ':: 3
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our operating lines reach their capacity additional equipment
has been ordered and we expect to see further growth in 2004.
This, along with the China expansion will mean a significantly
higher level of capital expenditure in 2004, however I do not
expect a major depletion of our cash reserves as the group
continues to generate strong cash flow.

As we begin the New Year, the outlook certainly looks
brighter, however I caution against unbridled optimism. The
weakening US dollar, the continued threats of terrorism and
any “wild card” such as the re-emergence of SARS can change
our business environment in a flash. It is certainly a sign of the
times in that regional events can have a global impact, which
in turn can change the economic landscape. Diversity in our
product sectors and strong cost controls has seen Hana through
difficult times in the past. Continuing our focus on these basic
business philosophies, I am confident will reap dividends for
the future.

May I extend my gratitude to my fellow directors,
senior management and all our employees for their enthusiasm
and hard work during the year. To all our customers and
suppliers, your support has been invaluable.

Finally to all of Hana’s shareholders, thank you for
your confidence and involvement. On behalf of all the
management we are committed toward the goal of increasing

your value through our company.

./

S.Y.Han

Chaiman

itement (2003
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AU:NSSUNS = BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Swie Yam Han
Chairman of the Board

Mrs. Sylvie Han Mr. Richard David Han Mr. Winson Moong Chu Hui M. Terrence Philip Weir
Director Fxecutive Vice President & Executive Director &
Chairman and Chief Chief Operating Officer Chief Financial Officer

Executive Officer

Mr. Nai Too Liang M:r. Bancha Tarnprakom Mr. Vorapho Mr. Martin E. Horn

Executive Director & Chairman Thepvanaprasiddhi Audit Committee,

EVP China Operations of the Audit Committee, Audit Committee, Independent Direcfor
Independent Direcfor Independent Director
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Mr. Ekachai Yartpakdee

Mrs. Saowanee Rachatakarn

Mr. Issra Sivakul

Mrs. Puntipa Tanthana

Mr. Somchai Chantrachirathumrong
Mr. Prasit Kovirulskul

Mr. Felicisimo P. Alfaro

Mr. Viruch Jeivisarn

Mr. Sakdi Arkomthon

0. Mr. Charuk Pholprasert

- Piranha Operations & Customer Service Sr. Manager
- Financial Controller Sr. Manager

Vice President & General Manager

- Director Corporate Manufacturing administration
- Director Corporate MIS

- Director Corporate Facilities & Industrial Engineering
- Technical Support Sr. Manager

- Human Resources Sr. Manager

- Operations Sr. Manager

- Corporate Facilities Sr. Manager

Usin e Tulsaldainsda 9ia (UMsu)

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.

Mr. Tossaphol Phowcharoen -
Mr. Jesus Monreal -
Mrs. Siripan Marawichai -
Mr. Vuthisak Tirakanogsathit B
Mr. Virat Trakulsingkorn -
Mr. Chaweng Tantiyaphorn -
Mr. Chula Torchareon -
Mr. Yuthana Smansin -
Mr. Thanapong Inthasit -
Mr. Thanomsak Sankhagowit =
Mr. Wing Kee Boey -
Mr. Reynaldo San Agustin -
Mr. Worawit Sriburanasorn -
Mr. Sanjay Mitra -
Mr. Phibulvid Kubgrabi -

Facility Sr. Manager

Director FOL Operations

Human Resources & Training Sr. Manager
Purchasing Sr. Manager

Director Facility

Director Test Operations

Manufacturing Support Sr. Manager
Material & Inventory Control Sr. Manager
New Product Development Sr. Manager
Director EOL Operations

Executive Vice President & General Manager
Director Quality and Reliability Assurance
Director Sales & Marketing

Director Customer Specific Operations
Legal & Public Relation Sr. Manager




ACUIWUSHIS = MANAGEMENT TEAM

::' LAMPHUN MANAGEMENT

1. Mr. Chanarong Disyamal - Director of QRA
2. Mr. Wing Keung Chow - Vice President Marketing and Sales
3. Mr. Yingsak Jenratha - Vice President & General Manager
4. Mr. Jirasak Maleekaew - Director of PMC
5 6 7 8 9 10 5. Mr. Christian Cron - Purchasing Sr. Manager
6. Mr. Tosaporn Musikcharoen - Material Management Sr. Manager
1 2 3 4 7. Mr. Thawatchai Tatsanakit - Facility Sr. Manager
8. Mr. Sompart Tuan-ngern - Operations Sr. Manager
9. Mr. Sa-ard Ngamkajang - Test Engineering Sr. Manager
10. Mr. Steven G. Spittal - Director of Business Development

::' SHANGHAI MANAGEMENT

1. Mr. Steven Lee - QA/PMC & CS Sr. Manager

2. Mr. John Ricketts - Business Development Director

3. Mr. Nai Tao Liang - Executive Vice President China Operations

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4. Mr. Wittaya Rattanasudsai - Operations Director

5. Mr. Raymond Ng - Engineering Sr. Manager

6. Mr. Dirrick Ong - Sales & Marketing Sr. Manager
] 2 3 4 5 6 7. Mr. David Lee - Human Resources Manager

8. Mr. York Li - Supply Management Manager

9.  Mr. Gordon Gu - Facility Manager

10. Mr. Zheng Fang - Quality Assurance Manager

11. Ms. Lucy Guo - General Administration Manager

12. Mr. Andy Shen - LED operations Sr. Manager

13. Ms. Jane Li - Finance Sr. Manager
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::' HANA MICRODISPLAY MANAGEMENT

bl 5 6 1. Ms. Susan Nilsen - Accounting Manager
2. Mr. Paul Brown - Vice President Business Development
3. Mr. Scott Worthington - Vice President Manufacturing Engineering
4. Mr. ED Stiles - Vice President Product Development
5. Dr. John Erdmann - President and CEO
1 2 3 6. Ms. Jenifer Zbiegien - Human Resources manager
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Custom Products Group “CPG”

The Custom Products Group “CPG” operation had a
mixed year in 2003. Whilst record output and revenue was
achieved for “small LEDs” used in illumination products, we
saw some contraction in other parts of our business
resulting in flat growth for the year. In 2004 we plan to offer
further value added services to our customers such as VMI
(Vendor Managed Inventory) and materials full turnkey in-line.
In order to keep pace with worldwide supply chain management
trends, we believe such offerings are fundamental to our
competitiveness.

Towards the year
end we began working
with our sister company
in Shanghai to prepare
the way for product
transfers in the future.
A new project line was
successfully started with
the heavy involvement of
the CPG management
and this will pave the
way for further transfers in
the future. We believe
this programme will further
enhance our competitiveness
and meet our clients longer terms goals of cost and location

diversification.

We anticipate further growth in 2004 primarily in the
“small LED” product range family. This is due to the increasing
variety of applications for such lighting products, as signboard
lighting, automotive illumination both in-cabin and rear
lighting and building hi-lighting, especially multi-coloured
displays.

Additional growth is also expected for fiber optic
modules in the first half of 2004, which we anticipate will be
slightly higher than in the second half of year 2003.

With the increased expectation of our key customers,
CPG employees are committed to make a difference and look
forward to making further progress in the year 2004.

e AT Ao:na

SOLUSBW I&WDOMSIiolU
mhelszneundadamiiamzega (CPG)
Mr. Issra Sivakul

Vice President & General Manager

Custom Products Group
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LTD.

IC Packaging Assembly and Test - Year 2003

HANA Ayutthaya operation hit record highs in output
and revenue for a second successive year in spite of a shaky
start amidst the negative influences of SARS virus and of the
war in Iraq. In 2003 the telecom industry recovered driving up
demands of tiny logic packages which were our primary focus
throughout, the past two years. Utilization of equipment surged
close to their installed capacity which prompted a significant
increase in capital expenditure. The volume loading increased
nearly two-folds in the fourth quarter 2003 from the fourth quarter
2002 (which was also a strong quarter).

The Package development group broke ground on
multiple die TSOT and hybrid modules which combine surface
mount technologies with IC packaging. A new packaging line

for potential replacement for current key packages was launched

.

and will be in place
by early 2004.

The long
anticipation conversion
to lead-free finishing on
packages (to reduce risks

of lead contamination <
from scrapped products in the environment) became a reality and
Ayutthaya began production on matte tin-plating and preplated
lead-frames. Environmentally friendly “green” molding
compound will make a significant impact in 2004. Certification
ISO/TS-16949 in early 2003 attracted interest from automotive
groups and will potentially contribute by late 2005.

The Microdisplay product line was qualified, ready for
a potential start in production mode in 2004. Concurrently,
imaging packages (used for optical sensors and digital
cameras) continued development in the Class 100 clean-room
and a medium volume production start is also anticipated.

The introduction of Hana JiaXing (China) facility in
Q4°04 will add further capacity and enable Hana to respond to

certain customer demand to supply more products for further

assembly in China.
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Mr. Wing Kee Boey

Vice President & General Manager
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LTD. - LAMPHUN

Hana Microelectronics (Lamphun) had a mixed year in
2003 characterized by a weak first three quarters and a
significant rebound in the fourth. Despite this difficult
economic environment the operational management performed
satisfactorily and stayed focused during the year.

The primary weakness came from the significantly lower
sales contribution of our RFID (access control) activities. This
was due to a change in our customer’s strategy, from out
sourcing to in-house manufacturing. Additionally, many new
projects were placed on hold in the early part of the year due
to an overall weak demand exacerbated by the SARS crisis.
Thus our attention was given to cost control and the continuing
pressure on the marketing front to reduce our exposure to the
access control business. However starting in the fourth quarter,
we saw a significant upturn in demand for many other product
lines, in particular the telecom and computer sectors, which
ended the year mostly fully
loaded.

The outlook for 2004
is now looking much brighter
and with a number of new
opportunities in the pipeline
we enter the New Year with
optimism. New projects wins

in the automotive, medical
and computer sectors will consolidate the first half of 2004 and
whilst it is somewhat premature to comment too far ahead the
outlook is encouraging. Future industries such as RFID (smart
tags) and automotive sensors could be potentially high growth
sectors for our operation.

During 2003 Hana Lamphun continued to invest in
new assembly technologies such as high precision flip chip
placement capabilities, new software to enhance our material
management - increasing our response time to clients and we
began preparation for TS16949 certification which will further
strengthen our manufacturing discipline and quality systems.

Clean room upgrades were completed which will
position our facility for more  precise and higher value added
work opportunities. To meet the challenges of the future we
recognise that more sophisticated assembly techniques are
required meaning investment in both new manufacturing
processes and human resource capabilities.

With a strong foundation in our human resources we
believe we can capture the growing opportunities in an
electronic industry looking set to rebound in 2004.
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Mr. Yingsak Jenratha

Vice President & General Manager
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The year 2003 saw a difficult market, characterised by
price erosion and volatility but did show some improvement
during the last quarter. Nevertheless continued effort on the
marketing front began to bear fruit and we saw during the
fourth quarter, a steady increase in inquiries which look
positive for business in the new year.

In 2003 we targeted the U.S. broadband communications
and European automotive markets. We were successful in
securing a strong position in the high frequency (1-3GHz)
broadband market, and are now in full turnkey production of a
new industrial communication modem. In addition, our penetration
in the computer market is increasing as our volume and diversity
of touch-pad assemblies for notebook computers increases.
Whilst automotive market remains difficult to penetrate our
persistent efforts have paid off and we are confident in
qualifying in 2004 a new customer in this demanding industry.

During the year the operation focused on increasing
our valued added

services through

investing in equipment
and selected staffing rq_"'
in order to reduce our |ge—
dependency on manual
operations. This will
ultimately allow us to =
develop our level of
sophistication with the
aim of increasing our level of service.

As Hana Microelectronics, China continues to expand,
operations will start in our new 30,000 sq/m facility in Jiaxing
by early 2005.
factory but in a lower cost base region, albeit still in the high

Jiaxing is just 80 minutes from our current

tech corridor of China. The proximity of the factories will
allow the sharing of resources and talent.

To seed this growth, we are beginning to ramp up
production of LED components. The automotive LED division’s
staff from our sister factory in Bangkok have been extremely
helpful in bringing up this operation.

Whilst the overall outlook remains encouraging, we are
ever mindful of the volatility of the marketplace. Our
continued efforts to develop our human resource base and the
ultimate move to Jiaxing will position us well for the future.
I would like to take this opportunity to express my sincere
appreciation and many thanks to all the employees who
contributed to our success during the year 2003.

we Tu 1M IKdgo
NSSUMSUSKIS

Mr. Nai Too Liang

Executive Vice President-China

Operations
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2003 was another record setting year for microdisplay
activity at Hana. We added key accounts to the strong
Our support of key
customers in the High Definition Television “HDTV” market

customer base we developed in 2002.

was the primary driver for our break through year in 2002.
While we were able to add new accounts in that field, we also
saw the re-emergence of the Telecom industry this year. Telecom
revenue grew by more than 100% in 2003, with a customer
base that appears stable and committed.

Hana Microdisplay, while primarily known for Liquid
Crystal on Silicon microdisplays, has had a presence in
Micro-Electro-Mechanical Systems “MEMS”’based devices since
1999, for both display and non-display applications. This also
continued in 2003. Other non-display applications of our
technology have continued since the
inception of the company over 4 years
ago. While we have been known to
support the Telecom industry all along,
we broke into the field of adaptive
optics in 2002, and grew the breadth
of that significantly in 2003. From

high-tech military communications
devices to telescope correctors for
astronomy, the field of adaptive optics
will be greatly enhanced through the

‘«
L’* }
use of our technology.

In 2003 we completed the installation of equipment
and set-up of our new microdisplay fabrication facility in
Ayutthaya, Thailand. This facility is fully qualified to perform
all of the processes to produce microdisplays, but at higher
volumes and lower cost than our Ohio factory. As products
mature in their production process we work with our customers
to transfer them to the Ayutthaya facility to take advantage of
their unique capabilities. Like the Ohio facility, Ayutthaya is
configured to be flexible and capable of producing all types of
microdisplays, both LCoS and MEMs devices, display and
non-display devices, imaging sensors, etc.

We believe Hana Microdisplay has the most cost-effective
manufacturing solution for microdisplays currently available.
Between its US and Asian factories, Hana Microdisplay offers
the largest capacity for microdisplays and the highest level of
technology and advanced development capabilities for this
emerging industry. We look forward to contributing to the
continued success of the Hana family of companies in 2004.
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Mr. John Erdmann

President & Chief Executive Officer
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Mr. Nai Tao Lliang

Institute of GM Technology
IOD Training Background

Mrs. Sylvie Han No. of shares -

Position
: Director
Working Experience
1978 - present, Director of Hana Group
Educational Background
: Chartered Society of Physiotherapist, Westminster, London

IOD Training Background

No. of shares 118,000
Position

: Executive Vice Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Working Experience

: 1989 - present, Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer of Hana Group
Educational Background

: M.B.A. (Marketing) City University, London

IOD Training Background

Mr. Winson Moong Chu Hui - No. of shares 1,246,200

Position
. President & Chief Operating Officer
Working Experience

1988 - present, Executive Director of Hana Group
Educational Background
: Bachelor of Engineering, Cheng Kong University
IOD Training Background

No. of shares 43,100
Position
. Executive Director & Chief Financial Officer
Working Experience

1990 - present, Executive Director of Hana Group
Educational Background
: Bachelor of Economics, Macquarie University, CPA, Australia
IOD Training Background

Diploma June 2001

No. of shares 15,000
Position
. Executive Director & EVP China Operations
Working Experience
1996 - present, Executive Director
Educational Background
M.B.A. Study, Golden Gate University
IOD Training Background
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Mr. Martin Enno Horn

Mr. Wing Keung Chow

M. Yingsak Jenratha

. Diploma of Institute of Bankers, London
IOD Training Background

M:r. Voraphoj Thepvanaprasiddhi  No. of shares 146,804

Position

. Independent Director

Working Experience

: June 2000 - present, Independent Director of Hana Microeletronics Public Co., Ltd.
Educational Background

: Bachelor degree of Engineer, Chulalongkorn University

IOD Training Background

No. of shares 11,200

Position

: Independent Director

Working Experience

: 2001 - present, Independent Director of Hana Microeletronics Public Co., Ltd.
Educational Background

: Electronic Engineering, California Polytechnic

IOD Training Background

No. of shares 88,200
Position
: Vice President, Marketing & Sales Hana-Lamphun
Working Experience
: 2001 - present, Vice President Marketing & Customer Services Hana-Lamphun
Educational Background
Master Degree - Management, SASIN
IOD Training Background

No. of shares 7.500
Position
Vice President & General Manager Hana-Lamphun
Working Experience
1 1997 - present, Vice President & General Manager Hana-Lamphun
Educational Background
: Mini MBA, Kasetsart University
IOD Training Background
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According to the Company’ Articles of Association,
the Board of Directors’ authorities and responsibilities are as
follows:-

1) The Board of Directors shall manage the business
of the Company in accordance with the law and the objects
enumerated in the Company’s Memorandum of Association
and shall have the authority to do all things therein provided or
related thereto as well as the resolution of the shareholders

meeting.

2) The Board of Directors shall have the authority to
acquire, buy, sell, mortgage or pledge the Company’s movable or
immovable properties for its business purposes, and to issue
any other kinds of commercial security for the Company’s
general uses,

or as security for any debts, liability or

obligations of the Company or of any third party.

3) The Board of Directors shall have the authority to
rent or to lease immovable property for more than three
(3) years, as well as for lesser period; also it may effect
registration with any governmental office, Department,
Ministry of instrumentality in Thailand and abroad.

4) The Board of Directors, in the name of the
Company, may issue guarantees and bind the Company as
guarantor or bailor for any person, natural or juristic.

5) The Board of Directors shall have the authority to
submit matters to arbitration, enter into compromises, and to
commence, prosecute and defend court actions in the courts of
any country, as well as to participate in bankruptcy, reorganization
and liquidation proceedings of any of the debtors of the
Company and to receive money or property from any person,

natural or juristic, including courts and governmental authorities.

The Audit Committee
1. Mr. Bancha Tarnprakorn Chairman of the Audit Committee
2. Mr.Voraphoj Thepvanaprasiddhi Audit Committee

3. Mr. Martin Enno Horn Audit Committee
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Authorities and responsibilities of the Audit Committee

1. Oversee financial reporting process and the
disclosure of financial information to ensure accuracy,
sufficiency and creditability, by coordinating with the external
auditors and the management responsible for preparing the
quarterly and yearly financial reports.

2. Review and evaluate the effectiveness of internal
control and audit systems through the regular meetings with
the external and internal auditors.

3. Ensure the Company compliant to the applicable
laws and regulations.

4. Consider the appointment of the Company’s auditor
and the proposed audit fee.

5. Review all connected transactions between the listed
company or its subsidiaries and connected persons including
all activities that may lead to a conflict of interest to ensure
accuracy and completeness of the disclosed information.

6. Prepare the Audit Committee report with the
signature of the Audit Committee Chairman to be included in
the company’s annual report.

7. Consider other duties as defined by the board of
directors.

Appointment of Director

The Company’s directors appointment procedure
does not proceed through the nominating committee.

Nevertheless, the Company has a criteria to appoint
any director as following :-

1. The Board of Directors will consider the potential
person by considering in educational background, experience,
vision, capability and habit and then propose to the shareholder
meeting to approve.

2. According to the Company’s Articles of Association,
at every Annual General Meeting, one-third (1/3) of the
directors shall retire and such retired directors may be
re-elected by the shareholder meeting.

As stated in the Company’s Articles of Association, the
shareholder meeting must consider to appoint the Company’s
director in accordance with the below rules and criteria :

(1) Each shareholder has one vote for each share.

(2) Election of directors may be carried out on either
an individual basis or en bloc basis. In voting, a shareholder
shall so vote in accordance with the number of votes each
shareholder has under (1) and the said shareholder may not
allot any number of his votes to any such person.

(3) A person who has the most votes will be elected to
the Board of Directors in respective order up to the number of
directors to be elected at that time. In case of two or more
candidates having an equality of votes, exceeding the number
of directors required for election at that time, the Chairman

will have a casting vote.

Hana Microelectronics Public Co., Lid. ':: 19
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Students from King Mongkut’s Institute of technology
visited Hana Bangkok Plant.
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Certificate Presentation Ceremony of Vocational Training Program  (In collaboration
with Board of Investment, and Private Education Committee - Ministry of

Education) held at Siam Technical College on 2 April 2003
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“Education and Development are the Foundation of Change.”

In 2003, Hana Bangkok Plant continued to work in
close collaboration with many private and government
educational institutions in combining practical on-the-job
experience with the classroom-training curriculum. The
program helps students to integrate theory and practice,
confirm career choices, investigate job opportunities and

become better graduates.

Our Educational Programs (Co-operative Education
Program, Vocational Training Program and Internship Program)
have served 22 undergraduate students of engineering and other
disciplines from private and government universities and 27
We find that they are
motivated well-prepared students who excel as student interns

students from technical colleges.

and as future employees after graduation. In the meantime, our

'WM;ENQEIQJF)TJ?JJ gH?ﬂ?ﬁHﬂ' ymalae1 1 91U 150 Auusn
edud 7 dgunen 2546
Celebration party for first 150 technical operators
held on 7 June 2003.

employees, who are mentors, selected from engineers and
supervisors, have a chance to refresh their knowledge and be
alert for the new challenges. In 2004 Hana Bangkok Plant shall
extend opportunities to engineering master degree students to
join Cooperation Education Program.

fsunevtszmailevasdranainer 1
Technical Operator Certitication Ceremony
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Hana Bangkok Plant has continued the “Technical
Operator in Total Preventive Maintenance” program, which is
part of our 3-year business strategic plan. We now have 237
operators certified who are able to work in minor maintenance
and trouble-shooting of machines. With this program, Hana
Bangkok Plant can achieve increasing productivity, reducing
machine downtime, decreasing unnecessary expenditures to repair
the equipment by prolonging equiment life. Also, it

enhanced our employees’ morale, self worth and pride.

Management & Employee Relations

The working environment is extremely important to
each of employee as they spend the majority of their adult life
in career pursuits. To this end, we make every effort to
enhance the working conditions and expect each employee to

accept a similar responsibility.
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H.E. Mr.Suwat Liptapanlop, Labor Minister, was presenting Outstanding Employee Relations Enterprise Award to Mr. Yingsak Jenratha - GM & VP

of Hana Microelectronics Plc. (left picture) and Mr. Wing K. Boey - GM & VP of Hana Semiconductor (Ayutthaya) Co., Ltd. on (right picture) 26 June 2003.
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“Clean Food Good Taste Certification” was presented to Hana Semiconductor
(Ayutthaya) Co., Ltd. on 7 August 2003.

In 2003 Hana Microelectronics Plc. and Hana
Semiconductor (Ayutthaya) Co., Ltd. were presented, by “The
Labor Protection and Welfare Department, Ministry of Labor
with the “Outstanding Employee Relation Enterprise” award
and also “White Factory Certification” which represents the
effectiveness of their anti-drug programs. Hana Semiconductor
(Ayutthaya) Co., Ltd. was also presented with the “Clean Food
Good Taste Certification”. These awards reflect our
commitment to implement quality human resources

management and the upgrade employee’s well being.

Hana Microelectronics Public Co., Lid. ':: 21
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Hana Microelectronics Public Co.,Ltd.

Register No. PLC 151

10/4 Moo 3 Vibhavadi-Rangsit Rd. Kwang Talad
Bangkhen Khet Laksi Bangkok 10210

Tel. (02) 551-1297, (02) 521-4935-9

Fax: (02) 551-1299, (02) 552-4906

Type of business: Electronics

Number and Type of share issued:

Ordinary shares 157,242,738 (as of 31 Dec. 2003)

Nature of Business
Hana Microelectronics Public Co., Ltd. and its
subsidiaries mainly involve a single industry segment in

electronic component and mainly carried on in the geographic
area in Thailand, Hong Kong, USA and China.

Business classification policy

The Group business operations are classified into
Microelectronics consisting of PCBA operations in Lamphun
and Shanghai, IC Assembly and Test operations in Ayutthaya,
Custom Products Group producing primarily Light Emitting
Diodes “LED” with operations in Bangkok, Liquid Crystal on
Silicon “LCoS” operations in Ohio USA

(Unit : Million Baht)

IC ASSEMBLY HS - AYT 100 % 1,125 17 2,026 25 3,032 36
CAPTIVE LINES HS - BKK 100 % 1,607 24 1,521 19 1,496 18
PCBA HM / HM SHANGHAI =~ 100 % 3,903 58 4,328 54 3,594 42
MICRODISPLAY HMT 100 % 146 2 185 2 332 4
TOTAL 6,781 100 8,060 100 8,454 100

HM = Hana Microelectronics Public Co., Ltd.

HS-BKK = Hana Semiconductor (BKK) Co., Ltd.

HS-AYT = Hana Semiconductor (Ayutthaya) Co., Ltd.

HM SHANGHAI = Hana Microelectronics Co., Ltd. (Shanghai)

HMT = Hana Microdisplay Technologies Inc.

lnso SoMstioru lla: Mstoms / Shareholding Structure and Management

1. fifietfunelng) / Major Sharcholders

Sy
sy :

ﬁ:u iy Type of Shares : Ordinary shares

1 OMAC (HK) LIMITED 34,496,000 22.16
2 STATE STREET BANK AND TRUST COMPANY 12,724,745 8.17
3 SOMERS (U.K.) LIMITED 10,394,600 6.68
4 STATE STREET BANK AND TRUST COMPANY, FOR LONDON 8,977,400 577
5 135N Touua 911 8,159,572 504
6 RAINBOW JOY LIMITED 8,000,000 5.14
7 NORTRUST NOMINEES LTD. 5,723,900 3.68
8 HSBC (SINGAPORE) NOMINEES PTE LTD 5,476,900 352
9 BOSTON SAFE DEPOSIT AND TRUST COMPANY 4,813,522 3.09
10 ING SECURITIES (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD. 3,060,607 1.97

ifauuanaﬂ o il a{ﬂmlﬂﬂudw Kl iuﬁ 9 W8 2546 / as of the latest closing registration book on 9 April 2003.
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Compliance to the Principles of Good Corporate Governance
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Policy on Corporate Governance (Principle 1)

Hana is committed to good corporate governance. We
believe that sound principles of corporate governance are an
important key to Hana’s success and its ability to secure the
confidence of its shareholders, customers, partners, suppliers
and employees. Our goal is to operate our business with the
high level of integrity, responsibility and accountability. The
Company will continue to seek improvements to our solid
foundation in good corporate governance recommended by the
Stock Exchange of Thailand.

Shareholders: Rights and Equitable Treatment and
Shareholder’s Meetings (Principle 2 and 4)

Hana ensures fair treatment of shareholders irrespective
of size of holdings. All shareholders have the right to attend
the meeting, ask management questions and vote their shares.
The Company
Shareholders within four (4) months from the last day of the

arranges an Annual Ordinary Meeting of

Company’s fiscal year at the Company’s head office. Prior to
the Meeting date,
documents are distributed to the shareholders within the period

the invitation letter and concerned

as stipulated by law. The agenda to be transacted at the AGM
are proposed by the Board of Director Meeting with the Board’s
opinions attached with each agenda. The Meeting Minutes will
be completely and accurately taken within the appropriate time
as to enable the shareholders to monitor afterward.

At the meeting, the shareholders may appoint a proxy
to vote on their behalf. The Chairman of the Meeting allows
the shareholders to raise the questions, recommendations as
well as opinions on the Company’s performance on equitable
basis. Additionally, shareholders holding shares no less than
one-fifth (1/5) of the total number of share issued or the share-
holders no less than twenty-five (25) persons holding shares no
less than one-tenth (1/10) of the total number of share issued
may request the Board of Directors to arrange for an Extraor-
dinary Meeting of shareholders but the reason and objective of

such request shall be clearly stated in the requesting letter.

Various groups of Stakeholders (Principle 3)
The

Company is dedicated to the achievement of equality of

Hana recognizes the rights of stakeholders.

opportunity for all of its employees. All employees will be
treated as individuals solely according to their abilities to meet
the job requirement. Products and services must meet or exceed
our customer’s expectation for quality, delivery, reliability, and
competitive pricing. There is a customer service department
available for dealing with customer’s compliants. The Company
promotes fair and open competition and aims at developing
and securing long term relationship with suppliers and
contractors based on mutual trust. Our Company policy aims at
manufacturing, handling, and disposing all materials in
compliance with present laws and in a responsible manner

without creating risks to human health or the environment.
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leadership and Vision (Principle 5)

The board of directors by its resolution empowers the
Executive Committee to define strategic directions and
oversight of the business and affairs of the Company. The
Committee is responsible for determining the Company’s

vision, goals, policy, and business plan including the
monitoring of management performance in order to ensure that
the established plan is achieved. The Board has approved the
separation of duties and authorization of Executive Committee
and management such as approval limits of day-to-day
operational expenses. However, such authorization shall not be
the authorization where the grantee can approve the transaction
of which he or a person who might have any conflict, interest
shall enter into such

or conflict of interest, whatsoever,

transactions with the Company or its subsidiaries.

Conflict

The fiduciary duties of directors are to exercise their

of Inferests (Principle 6)

business judgement to act in what they reasonably believe to
be the best interests of the Company. They also are expected to
avoid any action that conflicts with any interest of the
Company or gives the appearance of a conflict. Each director’s
other relationships, including business and family may
occasionally give rise to the perception that the individual has
a material, personal interest on a particular issue involving the
Company. It is the Company policy that the Board and Audit
Committee shall determine on a case-by-case basis whether a
conflict of interest actually exists and takes appropriate steps

to identify such potential conflicts.
Business Ethics (Principle 7)

Hana endeavors to operate its worldwide business in
accordance with the highest ethical standards and relevant laws.
The Company expects and requires that its directors, officers
and employees perform the highest standards of integrity in the
conduct of Hana’s business. Therefore, a corporate code of
conduct has been written as a Company policy and procedure
in order to provide a general guidance for management in
recognizing and resolving ethical and legal issues while
conducting the Company’s business. All directors and employees
are notified and encouraged to comply with the set codes. The
compliance to the code of conduct is regularly monitored by
senior management.

Balance of Power for Non-Executive Directors and Board
of Director’s Meetings (Principle 8 and 11)

The Company’s Board of Directors consists of nine (9)
Directors of which three (3) of them are Non-Executive
Directors. The number of independent directors accounts to
one third of the Board and thus strikes a fair balance of the
Company’s Board. The scope of duties and responsibilities of
the Board of Directors shall be clearly stated in the Company’s
Article of Association. At every Annual Ordinary Meeting of
Shareholders, one-third (1/3) of the directors shall be retired
from the office by rotation. The directors who have been
longest in the office shall retire but they are eligible to be re-elected.
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For the Board of Directors Meeting, the total number
of directors attending the meeting must be no less than one half of
the total number of directors to constitute a quorum. However,
directors are expected to attend all meetings of the Board and of all
Board committees upon which they serve. In 2003, the Company
had 4 meetings, normally lasting one to two hours. The Chairman
of the Board sets the agenda of meetings of the Board. Any
director may suggest agenda items and may raise at meetings other
matters that they consider importance of discussion. Information and
data to the Board’s understanding of the business to be discussed at
meetings are distributed in advance of meetings, to the extent
practicable. To prepare for meetings, directors are responsible for
reviewing the materials that are sent to them in advance. The
related document and minutes of Board of Directors Meeting were
properly prepared within appropriate time and well maintained at
the Company’s head office for reference.

Aggregation or Segregation of Positions (Principle 9)

The Chairman is not the same person who holds the Chief
Executive Officer position the Company. While the Board is
responsible for formulating the Company’s policies and charting a
direction, it is the Management who engages in day-to-day
operations of the Company.

Remuneration for Directors and the Management (Prindp\e 10)

Monetary remuneration

Salary 2,028,000 10,607,316
Bonus - 1,968,640
Board Allowance 440,000 .
Total 2,468,000 12,575,956
Remark: Remuneration for director includes Chairman’s

remuneration (salary) and Audit Committee’s
remuneration (board allowance)

: Remuneration for management includes 5 management’s
remuneration and 3 of them are also serve as the
Company’s director

Other Remuneration

- Provident Fund : at the rate of 3-7.5 percent of employees’ salaries

- ESOP Warrants
Committee  (Principle 12)

Executive Committee - The Executive Committee consists
of Chief Executive Officer, Chief Operating Officer, and Chief
Financial Officer. ~ The Committee has the key responsibilities
assigned by the board to manage the Company’s day-to-day
businesses, formulate new plans and communicate the key
decisions, as well as exercise certain powers of authority as granted.

Audit Committee - The board of directors formally
established the Audit Committee on September 10, 1999. The
Committee consists entirely of non-executive directors, who are
independent from Hana operations and free from any relationship
that might in the opinion of the board of directors to be construed
as a conflict of interest. Its primary function is to assist the board in
fulfilling its oversight responsibilities by reviewing financial
information, the systems of internal controls, and the audit process.
The Committee’s chairperson and members are appointed for an
initial term of two years. It meets four times a year with the Chief
Executive Officer, the Chief Financial Officer, the internal audit
manager, and the external auditors in attendance.
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Controlling system and Infernal Audit (Principle 13)

The board of directors is responsible for establishing and
maintaining the internal control system
management. There is also an internal audit department which di-

in relation to risk

rectly report to the Audit Committee to monitor the Company’s
compliance with the established system. The board of directors has
reviewed the effectiveness of internal controls with the internal
auditors and management. The Board believes that existing internal
control systems are achieving their objectives and that they provide
reasonable assurance concerning the accuracy of financial statements,
the safeguard of assets against loss or unauthorized use, and the
assurance of transactions that are executed are consistent with
Company policies and procedures.

Direcfor’'s Reporting (Principle 14)

The statements of the board of director’s responsibilities to
financial statements are provided in a separate page.
Relations with Investors (Principle 15)

The Company recognizes the important of information
disclosure. Both financial and general information as well as

important information that effect the Company securitie’s price are

disclosed to investors and concerned parties through the SET’s
system and Company’s website.
The Company has not set up an Investor Relations

Department, but the Company’s executive directors and the
Corporate Affairs staffs will provide the information as requested.
The Company usually arranges an Analyst meeting quarterly to
inform the operation’s result and also clarify all inquiries from
Institutional Investors, Fund Managers and analysts who attend the
meeting. Additionally, the Company visit by interested analysts is
also welcome and can be arranged by appointment. All investors
can access the Company’s financial information through the SET
Public Sim system and at company’s website:http//
www.hanagroup.com.

Use of inside information for personal benefit

The Company has drawn up measures to prevent the use of
inside information related to the Company for personal benefit as
follows:-

* Inform the Management of the obligation to report their
holding of Company’s securities as well as the penalty in
accordance with the Securities and Exchange Act B.E.2535 and the
Stock Exchange of Thailand’s regulation.

* Inform the Management by a circular letter that they who
may gain inside information should avoid trading the Company’s
securities for the period of one month before the Company
announces its financial statements to the public and at least 24 fours
after the information is widely spread out to public.

Summary of the comment on related party transactions

Note 6, Related Party Transactions,
financial statements for the year ended 31st December 2003 and

of the consolidated

2002 discloses relevant detail of related party transactions entered
into by the Company and its subsidiaries.

The majority of the related party transactions were entered
into in the normal course of business by the Company and various
100% owned subsidiaries, and by definition these cannot give rise
to a conflict of interest. The only transaction involving an associ-
ated company is a lease of land by the Company from Omac
Limited. The terms of this lease appear to be arms length normal
commercial terms in view of their being consistent with the lease
terms paid for the same property by Omac Limited to a third party.

There are no further matters that we wish to draw to the
attention of shareholders in respect of related party transactions.

Hana Microelectronics Public Co., ltd. ':: 27
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Consolidated Accounts Financial Review

AOWIKLY: uodlasd Swoidunu /' The Capital Structure

Gross Debt / Equity Ratio “D/E” (x) 0.22 0.24 0.11
Net D/E (x) (0.24) 0.17) (0.13)

Total Loan (mb)
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The Capital Structure

The net Debt-Equity ratio improved from the Net Cash
position of 0.17x to the Net Cash position of 0.24x due to the
cashflow from operations.

Current Ratio (x)

Cash Deposit S-T Investment (mb) 3,164 2,538 1,837
Bank Overdraft and Loan (mb) -

Total current Liabilities (mb) 1534 1.485 849
Collection Period o4 52 52
Days’ Inventory 58 50 Sl
Days’ Payment 66 53 49
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Due to increased operating profits in 2003 from 2002,
the company’s cash reserves at the end of 2003 were Bht 3,164
million (USD 80m) up from Bht 2,538m (USD 59m) in 2002.
This was mostly due to the cashflow from the company
operations being in excess of the capital expenditure in 2003,
the working capital increase in 2003 and the dividends paid out
in 2003. Working capital turnover showed some deterioration
due to higher sales at end of 2003. Nonetheless the working

capital ratios are within industry norms.
The Asset Quality

Most of customers are well known and have good
reputation in the IC, and electronics industry. In general, Hana’s
production is based on client’s orders. Consequently the
majority of inventory are raw materials, expendable tools and
work in process with little finished goods pending for customer
delivery. All companies in the group normally write-off out-of-date
inventory, and make provision for aged inventory and

depletion in the value of fixed asset, if material, each quarter.

Ao Wsnlumsrindls nia: Us:"nsmwlumschiduonu / The Profitability and Efficiency

Gross Profit Margin (%) 26 26 20
Operating Profit Margin (%) 21 19 13
Net Profit before Exceptional Margin (%) 20 13
Net Profit after Exceptional Margin (%) 19 (1)
Return on Assets (%) 19 am
Return on Fixed Assets (%) 67 68 18
Return on Equity (%) 23 (14)
Return on Capital Employed (%) 47 32
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Operating margins were similar in 2003 and 2002 in
spite of a significant change in overall product mix as can be
seen from the table of divisional sales below. Bottom line Net
Profit margins were negative in 2002 due to the loss and write-
down of the associate company Advanced Interconnect
Technologies in 2002.

WKAUOPMSIVASUIVADSIEIMST Anula: Inciwamsdiduouianchvontnou

The Major Changes in transaction or Significant Ratio

Sales 8,454 8,060 5%
Cost of Sales 6,234 5,002 4%
Gross Profit 2.220 2,068 7%

T . .
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Sales continued to grow in 2003 due to higher sales
in IC
microelectronics divisions.

assembly and test offsetting lower sales in the

2001 66 21 25 36 3 152
2002 73 28 47 36 4 188
2003 60 27 73 36 8 204
Change (13) M 26 0 4 16
Change % (18%) (3%) 54% 1% 80% 8%

gannedanainyueheraiiladlull 2546 aghalsAau “a u
gaAugvaduAazmiisuiinmsiasulasedieiite vy ndAe
goavgvesrihsnulszneutamma sumIhiauves IC aqunn
F4 nnsavassivsenienanasvesrhenylulasaidalnsia *
WaNSNUMINMSUSUINSD  ShomistioRuuonusuniunauy

il 2544 158 weawIud dunesnouua nalulad 1da
(“AIT”) # uudawananuondy 510 Swwnnuazlull 2545
"uutnananuan AIT sudlasn 73 dyasumniy 484 Suwm

Ao ¥ o Y . 2 o 0w a a
vigns Thmsas 1seafindon miuGuamuly AIT Aailu
yar 1,820 duumlulasin 71 4 veadl 2545 daiuusany Wild
3 o = ] ] o ad g Y A
mmstiuiin uwsiils@any) vin AIT ads ulacs Tuey

MIEUHNVILTEN lud) 2546
MO0 WNSSUIAMSIYOIU
2 g . , :
Wil 2545 mizga mnssuGEuimsHududniosnngInnm
S ] =] 1 a a I J Y ) k%
Tl 2544 sdhdlsfionn aguusing dmsiudedrasnamaeiune
Tduaznamls Tagiamzedagaluginiatlvdavestl 2545 wams
muiunuluseasalusnuedd) 2546 danuudaunsdluszauaeiull
2545 nguustntla o vandine dalugiinansd 2546 u
Weannnmsuasuulainssu™ns madludvesiamslunstngs
' ' < ' a -~y A A ¢

aan edlsinalugadlasnn 1 4 vesll ga wnssudidalnsiia
Taganizly umsdsznevuazna eumsihanuwes IC 13
wwulaegrannn

Vit g ulasd wwad nalulad (“HMT”) fglelale
= o I z A Y o
dnadlnfuasusnlufeunsagian 2545 waz 1wnsa Sawamls
Idedhadaiites eae "o Sulinguustnainadlsinaaulull 2546

HMT 'ldthndasaeivande Rear projection televisions
gan aaaiuilnaluis)ael) 2546

Sales continued to increase in 2003. However, the sales
mix amongst the divisions changed significantly with a much
higher sales growth from the IC assembly and test division
offsetting lower sales in the microelectronics divisions.

The adjustment of shareholding structure of associated
companies, contributed net/or loss profit above 10% to
consolidated

In 2001 AIT contributed a loss of Baht 510m for the
year. In 2002 AIT contributed a loss of Baht 484m up until
30th September 2002. A further writedown of BHT 1,820m
being 100% of the AIT investment was taken in Quarter 4,
2002. As such there was no further equity accounting of AIT
profit or loss in 2003.

Industry and Competitive Condition

The industry made some recovery from the downturn
in 2001 however, in 2002 the recovery was mild. Nonetheless,
the group had a strong recovery in revenues and earnings in
2002 and the second half in particular. The first half of 2003
was similar to 2002 in strength. The group suffered somewhat
in the middle of 2003 due to loss of business from a major
customer due to their acquisition. However, at the beginning of
the fourth quarter 2003 the electronics industry grew rapidly,
particularly the IC assembly and test segment.

Hana Microdisplay Technologies “HMT”, in Ohio made
it’s first profits in July 2002 and continued to be profitable
contributing to higher group profits in 2003. The major end
product of the Microdisplay, rear projection television were
launched on to the consumer market at the end of 2003.
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Risk Factors

The largest risks management perceive are significant
changes within our major client base which may be brought
about due to any number of external factors such as a change
in their ownership, or a change in their product program. Whilst
Hana’s key strategy is to maintain a diverse base of customers
with different industry exposures; significant changes from any
one of our major clients can effect the group’s performance.
Market conditions resulting from changes in economic growth
rates of developed economies will also affect prices and
demand for the company’s services. Other risk factors which
may affect the company are exchange rates movements of the
Thai Baht, operational performance, factory risk, political risk

and changes in interest rates.

Future Projects in Plan
At the
establishment of a new 100% owned subsidiary in China, Hana

end of 2003 the group announced the

Microelectronics (Jia-Xing) Co.,.LTD and has commenced in
2004 construction of a 30,000 sq.metre plant in Jia-Xing
province, near Shanghai. The plant land and construction will
cost approximately USD 20m and is expected to be completed
early 2005. The plant will have operations in each of the
groups major areas of business; IC assembly and Test, PCBA
and LED.
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Number of shares held by the company in subsidiary companies:

1whin ann wiineudnined (njanw) diie
10/4 w3 a3na@-51"a wremamaay

Hana Semiconductor (BKK) Company Limited
10/4 Moo 3 , Vibhavadi-Rangsit Rd. Kwang Talad

wavdn™ Az 10210 Bangkhen, Khet Laksi Bangkok 10210 99.999.994 100,000,000
Tns: (02) 551-1297 uflnd : (02) 551-1299 Tel: (02) 551-1297 fax : (02) 551-1299
dnvazmaduiiugsne: waagu udidatnsia Type of business : Electronics
13 ann m3Re drrin Hana Trading Company Limited
100 w3 1 a.dhuioy o.019U:8u . oysen 100 Mool, T.Ban Lane, A. Bangpain, Ayutthaya
Tn3: (035) 350170-7 ulnd : (035) 350805-6 Tel: (035) 350170-7 fax : (035) 350805-6 99.993 100,000
dnuazmsaingine: Smhellsunsunouiioines Type of business : Sale of software, Computer
CECRCEIGTRITCH
1 ann Wlasdidnlnglia  duefusuuue 41in  Hana Micorelectronics Intemational Company Limited
g 1w 71 wwsniles wsawe$ Tsamand neln P.0.Box 71, Craigmuir Chambers, Road Town,
13ay 1ofau louaud Tortola, British Virgin Islands 2 2
o o A a o ' a o ¢ A . .
ANHAUTMINIUUTIND: NUNYNAANUNTY JUDLAA Type of business: Trading products of Hana
Tnsila “ves 8N 1Feald Shanghai
15m sun Wlasdidatnslia 8w wwi 1  Hana Micorelectronics Investment Company Limited
§ 1w 71 wsnidled waniwes Tsamond nelnan P.O.Box 71, Craigmuir Chambers, Road Town, 5 9
uiay nesau leuaud Tortola, British Virgin Islands
anparmIaiiugIne: MIadu Type of business: Investment
3 Toun 1wn* $rin ' Omac Sales Limited
$u 10 011y 1Foa 1wwmed vl 5-7 10/F Fu Cheung Centre 5-7 Wong Chuk Yeung St.
auey $a 1ue v viu Ay deana Fo Tan Shatin NT Hong Kong 99,999 100,000
ﬁnym:ﬂ15ﬁ1Lﬁu§iﬁﬂ: mﬁﬂ%ﬂua:mmam Type of business: Purchasing and Marketing
o 4 . Hana Technologies Group Limited
E’z" U‘:(l)‘lg mﬂ}uhu f,ﬁﬂ f‘lﬂﬁ L Maples and Calder, Attorneys-at-Law, Ugland
ﬂng.m. ¢ :]ai:]j ;V"r‘]u g WHLﬂﬂleﬂﬂuuu HOUSC, P.O.Box 309, George T()Wn, Cayman, 2 2
Emeﬁ H ‘ﬂﬂaujﬂﬂi Cayman Islands, British West Indies
anvazmsdiiugsne: msaanu :
' . Type of business: Investment
uin ann afineudnined B vanni diin Hana Semiconductor Investment Co.,Ltd.
¢ .01 957 vovlyes Bunediedistu humes sammi  P.0.Box 957, Offshore Incorporations Centre, 3.089.284 3.089.284

aa da L4 '
nelnan Uidy nesdu lo ‘uaud
dnvaizmsdiiy g3ne: Msaanu

Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands
Type of business: Investment
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Share Registrar:
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62 The Stock Exchange of Thailand Bldg.,
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Tel : (02) 229-2800 Fax : (02) 359-1262-3
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The board

preparation and integrity of financial statements and to make

of directors is responsible for the

the timely disclosure to investors. The financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. Such important information is adequately
disclosed in the notes to financial statement.

The maintaining of internal control system is the
responsibility of the Board to reasonably assure that assets are
safeguarded from unauthorized use or disposition and that the
accounting records are sufficiently reliable to permit the
preparation of financial statements that conform in all material

respects with generally accepted accounting principles.

an Audit

and the Committee meets during the year to

The board of directors has appointed
Committee,
review with management and the auditors any significant

accounting, internal control, and auditing matters.

The Board is

statements of Hana Microelectronics Public Company Limited

of the opinion that the financial

and its subsidiaries for the year ended December 2003 are
accurate, complete, and reliable.

(Mr. Richard David Han)
Executive Vice Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

The Audit Committee of Hana Microelectronics Public
Company Limited is composed of three independent directors.
Each member of the Committee meets the independence and
experience as defined by Stock Exchange of Thailand rules.

In performing its oversight responsibilities, the
Committee reviewed and discussed with the independent and
internal auditors on a quarterly basis of the scope and results
of their examinations including internal control, audit and
financial reporting matters. The Audit Committee also held
regular discussions with the Board of Directors regarding the
preparation of interim and annual financial statements and the

operation of systems for internal control.

The external and internal auditors have full and free
access to the Audit Committee.

The Committee has recommended to the Board of
Directors the re-appointment of Ernst & Young Bangkok Office
Limited as independent auditors for the financial year ending
December 31, 2004. The Committee has no particular matters

to draw to the attention of the shareholders.

i %%J"a/\(

Bancha Tarnprakorn
Chairman
Audit Committee
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To The Board of Directors and Shareholders of

Hana Microelectronics Public Company Limited

I have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of
Hana Microelectronics Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries as at
31 December 2003 and the related consolidated statements of earnings,
changes in shareholder’s equity and cash flows for the year then ended,
and the separate financial statements of Hana Microelectronics Public
Company Limited for the same period. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Company’s management as to their correctness
and the completeness of the presentation. My responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. The
consolidated financial statements of Hana Microelectronics Public
Company Limited and the separate financial
statements of Hana Microelectronics Public Company Limited for the
year ended 31 December 2002 were audited in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards by another auditor in our office who, under
his report dated 14 February 2003, expressed an unqualified opinion on
those financial statements.

I did not audit the financial statements of
subsidiary companies. These subsidiary companies have the total assets
as at 31 December 2003 of approximately Baht 314 million, representing
4 percent of the consolidated total and total revenues for the year then
ended of approximately Baht 314 million, representing 4 percent of the
consolidated total and the Company’s financial statements for the year
then ended included shares of profit from investments in subsidiary
companies under equity method of approximately Baht 40 million,
representing 2 percent of net earnings for the year. The financial
statements of those subsidiary companies were audited by the auditors of
those subsidiary companies and I had received the reports from those
auditors. My opinion expressed on the 2003 financial statements, insofar
as it related to the amounts included for the subsidiary companies for the
year 2003, was based solely upon the report of the other auditors.

I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards. Those standards require that I plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my
opinion.

In my opinion, based on my audit and the report of the other
auditors, the financial statements referred to the above present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position
electronics Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries and of Hana
Microelectronics Public Company Limited as at 31 December 2003 and
the results of their operations and cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

I draw attention to the uncertainty as discussed in Note 22.6 to
the financial statements that during the year 2003, the Company received
notification of the corporate income tax assessment for the year 1997
from the Revenue Department for not allocating interest expenses and
loss on exchange rate of loans to promoted activities, causing under
recording of corporate income tax for the year 1997 together with related
penalty and surcharge amounting to Baht 144 million. As at 31 December
2003, the Company is still in the process of appealing to the Revenue
Department and the Company’s management believes that there will no
adverse impact to the Company from such tax assessment and hence no
provision for such loss has been set aside in the account.

Lo 1.

Saifon Inkaew

Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 4434

Ernst & Young Office Limited
Bangkok 13 February 2004

and its subsidiaries
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buqa = BALANCE SHEETS

UsuN o IUlsaidainstn - 9na (uksu) HANA MICROELECTRONICS PUBLIC COMPANY LMITED
la:usuneios AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
nJ C)Uﬁ 31 suonAy 2546 1a: 2545 AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2003 AND 2002

(viaw : U, Unit : Baht)

“uning / ASSETS
“un§wdvyuiisy / CURRENT ASSETS

{U ALaZTIeMSABUINIEY @ / Cash and cash cquivalents 4.1 1.672,180.542 2,508,040,133 80.302.797 1,140,121.727
L?uamm’;’mm / Short-term investment 1,492,099,063 - 1,173,858,887 -
gﬂwﬁmsﬁw / Trade accounts receivable
UTENGDY / Subsidiary companies 6 - - 15362.945 45.278.566
U%ﬁﬂéu / Other companies 1,492,015,230 1,545,577,088 474,224,130 535,983,839
1,492,015,230 1,545,577,088 489,587,075 581,262,405
9in : mtwawi{ N fJi]‘” / Less : allowance for doubtful accounts (1,708,455) (9,067,522) (1,054,899) (4,623,091)
ﬂﬂ‘i’i‘ufﬂiﬂ'l “Vlﬁ / Trade accounts recelvable - net 1,490,306,775 1,536,509,566 488,532,176 576,639,314
N‘lﬂﬂﬂﬂui i} ULLE‘] Nu‘ﬂﬂi’ﬂﬂLLﬂﬂ‘l]ﬂ'IiVlLﬂfJ'J"Uf’Nﬂu/
Short-term loan and advances to related parties 6 - - 35,805,604 625,447,342
Qu;ﬁﬂﬂlfﬂaﬂ - q'ﬂ% / Inventories - net 7 1,014,902,175 978,274,872 315,497,233 403,123,483
Qum“wefwguﬁwu?)'u / Other current assets
L‘Euﬂﬂiﬂﬂﬁj']ﬂ / Advances 68,211,628 31,346,000 43,790,939 3,966,676
midulein a ﬁﬁhﬂ / Withholding tax deducted at source 14,346,507 13,445,577 5,423,425 4,626,423
ﬂTﬁ"%'f]if] G"ﬂﬂﬁu / Input tax refundable 37,216,043 33,785,066 1,909,437 2,962,583
mﬁﬁu‘lﬁmaﬁu / Corporate tax refundable 37,890,609 37,890,609 19,411,601 19,411,601
@‘ﬂﬂﬁéu / Other receivable 2,541,569 11,978,192 2,541,569 11,978,192
%u‘] / Others 69,841,297 12,835,363 6,312,833 1,402,208
i'JNQuﬂi“WéWHuﬁﬂugu / Total other current assets 230,047,653 141,280,807 79,389,804 44,347,683
53NQHW§W5WNuL§JUu / TOAL CURRENT ASSETS 5,899,536,208 5,164,105,378 2,173,386,501 2,789,679,549
umweﬂwummu / NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Lauaawumuuwﬂiﬂmﬁ Wl / 8
Investments accounted for under equity method
lfiuadﬂuiuﬂ%ﬁﬂfjﬂfJ/Investments in subsidiary companies - - 6,844,349,793 5,647,181,921
meﬂu‘luniymm / Investments in associated company - - - -
i?uLQuﬁQﬂu‘BﬂUuﬂﬂIﬂﬂ?ﬁ 'Ju‘lﬂL g/ = - 6,844,349,793 5,647,181,921
Total investments accounted for under equity method
ﬁuad’ﬂu - a]f]J °1ﬁmmimawu / Investment in unit trust 30,000,000 30,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000
uuawui [+ EJTJi’]u / Other long-term investment 97,000 97,000 97,000 97,000
‘ﬂﬂu 91A13 LLawﬂﬂﬂim ‘Vlﬁ / Property,plant and equipment-net 9 2,540,928,901 2,352,471,815 687,895,594 741,753,991
umwsﬂuwuunﬂuau / Other non-current assets 2,922,381 2,422,816 1,353,290 1,360,114
EREY umwsﬂumgul’wu / TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 2,573,948,282 2,384,991,631 7,553,695,677 6,410,393,026
5')11‘&1!1/]%’1/\15 / TOTAL ASSETS 8,473,484,490 7,549,097,009 9,727,082,178 9,200,072,575

A& = ~ X . . . .
’nmﬂmaﬂi:namummmﬂu IUNUIVDNVUMIWNUY / The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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puQa (co) = BALANCE SHEETS [Confinued]

usSUN o IulRsaidainstn - Dna (UKsU)

la:usungos AND [TS SUBSIDIARIES

U AUR 31 SUDAU 2546 1a: 2545 AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2003 AND 2002

HANA MICROELECTRONICS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

(Waw : v, Unit : Baht)

N f v v
iU ullae 'Ju‘uaﬂ@ﬂﬂ‘lq‘u/[lABIIlﬂES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
AN
U umiuﬁﬂu / CURRENT LIABILITIES
Wniimsm / Trade accounts payable

Ustndey / Subsidiary companies 6 - - 222,272,217 194,148,362
U%ﬁﬂ?]iu / Other companies 963,801,033 936,933,368 305,620,534 358,802,434
963,801,033 936,933,368 527,892,751 552,950,796
ﬁu'ﬂﬂiﬂ@mﬂﬁ%ﬂ/ﬂﬂﬂﬂ / Advances from subsidiary companies 6 - - 1,361,678,229 1,614,116,238
Wu uﬂuunauau /Other current liabilities
Lﬁ]']ﬂuﬂu / Other payable 226,313,594 143,705,156 3,365,233 880,541
ﬂ']ﬁl‘ﬁ“inﬂﬂmﬁnﬂ / Accrued expenses 80,710,917 64,620,242 11,161,040 16,016,920
Lﬁui"ua'wwfh / Advances received 46,241,711 79,997,253 32,961,080 47,609,807
ﬂ1§l,3u“lf;‘llﬂa14'ﬂﬂaﬁ'|&‘ﬂ'1ﬂ / Corporate income tax payable 16 42,171,674 56,442,234 - -
Uszinamsmananuainmagniszdivny / 14 103,407.688 103,407,688 - -
Provision for loss on tax assessment
?J'u"] / Others 71,550,654 99,474,393 10,534,531 8,612,434
i’m‘ﬂu u‘ﬁuutmuau / Total other current liabilities 570,396,238 547,646,966 58,021,884 73,119,702
5'3“1’11«! uﬂllul,'.]ﬂu / TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,534,197,271 1,484,580,334 1,947,592,864 2,240,186,736
wu u"lwuunsu / NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Wﬂ"lﬂﬂ'ﬂ‘uﬂLﬂuﬂﬂNanﬂu‘]N‘]Ju‘YlﬂTﬂU)ﬁ m"lm g/
Excess losses over costs of investments accounted for
under equity method 8 - - 840,202,095 895,369,164
imwu u"l,uwuumu / TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES - - 840,202,095 895,369,164
5']11‘1’11/! U / TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,534,197,271 1,484,580,334 2,787,794,959 3,135,555,900
m‘uaavg‘nmgu / SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
v!uﬁ'auﬁu / Share capital 10
V!Hi]ﬂ‘l’lzl,ﬁﬂu / Registered
“:l:u Wﬁty 200,000,000 ﬂ:u yjamﬁ:uaz 5um/ 1.,000,000,000 1.000,000,000 1.000,000,000 1,000,000,000
200,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 5 each
nuﬁaamm:‘ﬁﬁ:ué’a / Issued and paid-up
131:11 uTﬂuJ 157,242,738 ﬁ:u y,amﬁ:ua: 5 um 786,213,690 776,041,690 786,213,690 776,041,690
(2545 : v iy 155,208,338 ¥ yadwiuaz 5 1) /
157,242,738 ordinary shares of Baht 5 each
(2002 : 155,208,338 ordinary shares of Baht 5 each)
Avusudimihdenmssanzideu / 504,000 287,000 504,000 287,000
Share subsciption received in advance before registration
'Jutﬁugamﬁ:u 138y / Share premium 1,286,994,650 1,228,434,459 1,286,994,650 1,228,434,459
NaA199AMSUUAIA1UMSIAY / Translation adjustment 606,867,701 792,770,251 606,867,701 792,770,251
fls ¢ u / Retained earnings
0 iiLLéj’J- °‘I§E]~1ﬂ11lﬂ§]“mﬂfJ/Appropriated—statutory reserve 11 100,511,671 99,494,471 78,621,369 77,604,169
§91d189 55 / Unappropriated 4,316,921,062 3,326,214,359 4,338 811,364 3,348,104,661
"Jutﬁummﬁmﬁumnuﬁl Janhyamautiydvessindes / (158,725,555) (158,725,555) (158,725,555) (158,725,555)

Excess of cost of investments over net book
value of the subsidiary companies

U ’J‘Ll‘lli’NNﬂt”J‘ﬂu / TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 6,939,287,219

6,064,516,675

6,939,287,219

6,064,516,675

5’3341'114 uwaz aumaqwnawu/ 8,473,484,490

7,549,097,009

9,727,082,178

9,200,072,575

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

A E < A X . . .
‘Vimvmqﬂi:ﬂﬂummiu‘ulﬂu IUNUIVBNVMINUYL / The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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puriseionu = STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS

usEN o IlnsdidAinstn - $ia (rnsu) HANA MICROELECTRONICS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
laUSUnelod AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
HSUU™U Q UR 31 SUonAu 2546 lia: 2545 FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2003 AND 2002

Wy : 1, Unit : Baht)

71918 / REVENUES

iw'rl@]'ﬁ]'mﬂ‘li‘lnﬂ / Sales 8,453,889,733 8,060,363,413 2,465,947,249 3,113,305.805
i'IfJ'rlg]lay / Other income
ﬂaﬂl‘ﬁﬂ%"u / Interest income 21,052,759 18,865,757 14,358,536 24,556,560
ANFITY / Rental income 4,557,111 3,680,133 17,968,311 17,091,333
Alsnndanuani/asuiiuanemalszing / Gain on exchange rate 62,595,349 - 10,689,069 6.845.489
ﬁuﬂ / Others 100,957,596 97,113,330 25,830,231 19,855,339
189,162,815 119,659,220 68,846,147 68,348,721
uudailsnnGuamuanads iy / - - 1,453,806,080 782,619,314
Share of profit from investments accounted for under equity method
TJNT]fJulg]I / TOTAL REVENUES 8,643,052,548 8,180,022,633 3,988,599,476 3,964,273,840
Al¥910 / EXPENSES
ﬁuuu‘uw / Cost of sales 6,234,144,247 5,991,991,036 2,153,560,457 2,754,223,945
ﬂ'ﬂ"’qﬁ‘*j’]ﬂ‘lUﬂ'Ii‘ll’IEJLLE‘]Zﬂ’ITlJ‘%ﬂﬁ / Selling and administrative expenses 560,509,461 576,892,046 161,027,795 174,395,846
‘ll'lﬂnuﬂ'lﬂﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂf’]"l‘llﬂﬂLﬂ%@\ﬁlﬂil,lﬁ:’q‘l_]ﬂﬁfﬁ / 15,828,399 - 7,503,137 -
Provision for impairment of fixed assets
NANUNBATIUANIAUEUANAUTZNE / Loss on exchange rate . 12,263,724 . -
JuuananunaEuaaumnds wldcy / - 484218,178 - -
Share of loss from investments accounted for under equity method
5')1114']1%‘1’;']5] / TOTAL EXPENSES 6,810,482,107 7,065,364,984 2,322,091,389 2,928,619,791
ﬁﬂimﬂﬂ’ﬁﬁnﬁmm / EARNINGS FROM OPERATIONS 1,832,570,441 1,114,657,649 1,606,508,087 1,035,654,049
Femseniu / EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS :
TounaunemsiusaseilszaudvanTvlngd / 21,977,433 - - -
Reversal of insuranceyclaims on fire
Toundaunemsiimimsmmadg / 30,994,080 - . -
Reversal of trade accounts payable
Toundusemsaie uA1 sy / 37,205,917 - . -
Reversal of prOYiSiOl;ll for defective products
Toundu “1seatieil 3 "vaz g / 35350276 - 35,350,276 -
Reversal of allowance for doubtful accounts
nanuanmalivdyimitlien / 15 (242,221 331) . (85,080,722) :
Loyss on prior year’s tax adjustments
‘Hﬁ N u’&'I‘ﬂ:’”fllu / Provision for doubtful accounts 8 - (77,581,732) - (77,581,732)
°ﬁmLﬁamiaﬂy’aﬂ'wmL?uamu“lun‘%ﬁm'm / 8 - (1,820,361,471) . (1,820,361 471)
Provision for djminuqtlion in value of investment in associated company
ilsanwneunsnilsisuazmidula 1,715,966.816 (783.285,554) 1,616,777.641 (862.289,154)

EARNINGS (LOSS) BEFORE INTEREST EXPENSES AND
CORPORATE INCOME TAX

ﬂi’)ﬂL‘ﬁﬂ‘ﬂ"]ﬂ / INTEREST EXPENSES - (252,031) (2,226,786) (3,696,161)
miulAiifynna / CORPORATE INCOME TAX 16 (101.415.961) (82.447.730) - -
ﬁf’li(‘lnﬂnu) q'ﬂ% W31 / NET EARNINGS (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR 1.614,550,855 (865,985 ,315) 1,614,550,855 (865,985,315)
fiflsde¥u / EARNINGS PER SHARE 18
ﬁﬂiﬁiﬂﬂ:u‘fquZU;TN / Basic earnings per share
ils(nanu) M5 / Net earnings (loss) 1035 (5.61) 1035 .61)
ﬁhumﬁ:u nigydiaaarnimin (ﬁ:u) / 156,012,874 154,464,375 156,012,874 154,464,375

Weighted average number of ordinary shares (shares)

ﬁﬂiﬁiﬂﬁ:uﬂ%ﬁmﬂ / Diluted earnings per share
Als(nanu) M / Net earnings (loss) 10.08 (5.41) 10.08 (5.41)
‘ﬁmauﬁ:u niydiaasaraihmin (ﬁ:u) 160,237,648 160,027,820 160,237,648 160,027,820

Weighted average number of ordinary shares (shares)

A @ = ~ & . . .
wmamqﬂi:ﬂaummiumﬂu IUVUIVBNUMIWUU / The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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punS: 1IBU Q= STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

UsUN enn Iulasaldainstin - 90 (UKIsU) HANA MICROELECTRONICS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
la:usS3NEog AND TS SUBSIDIARIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2003 AND 2002

KSUUTU Q dun 31 suonAu 2546 lia: 2545
(Wihae : 1, Unit : Baht)

ASEL U ADINAINTTUANIUATU / Cash flow from operating activities
f'iﬂi(mm“qu) qw% /Net earnings (loss) 1,614,550,855 (865,985,315) 1,614,550,855 (865,985,315)
:nzlmsﬂi"‘unszwuaaﬂﬁﬂi(ﬂnﬂnu) qﬂ%nﬂuﬁu ATy
NNANIIUANTUNIY - /
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings (loss) to net cash

provided by operating activities :-

AL 0N / Depreciation 573,490,230 572,432,743 142,048,922 132,307,889
'muﬂﬁnﬂnu(ﬁﬂi)mﬂﬁuamum:ﬁ% ey / . 484218178 (1,453,806,080) (705,037,582)
Share of loss (profit) from investments accounted for under equity method
Toundunemsaniioni LRV (11,835,923) 70,004,983 (8,045,048) 3,586,740
Reversal of allowance for doubtful accounts
ﬂ'1Lﬁ'amiaﬂawam‘,aﬁwm*uﬁwmmﬁa / 58.943.256 (25,687.463) 41267217 27,727
Provision for obsolete inventories
ﬂ'1Lﬁ'amiaﬂawmL‘Euamu“luu‘%ﬁm'm / - 1.820,361.471 - 1,820361 471
Provision for diminution in value of investment in assoicated company
mﬂnu(ﬁﬂi)mﬂﬁﬂﬂI,Lamﬂ?llfjuﬁf’fdvlmﬁﬂ%uﬁd / 17,283,133 21,846,839 10,851,828 (3,482,949)
Unrealized (gain) loss on exchange
mmnu(ﬁﬂs)mﬂﬂﬁﬁimmﬂ“u‘w%”wémai / 126,459 (7.254.536) (357.303) (4,344,447)
Loss (gain) on disposal of fixed assets
mmnumnmse’iasﬂ'waaLﬂ%laaifﬂil,m:qﬂnmi / 15,828,399 - 7,503,137 -
Loss on impairment of fixed assets
Toundunemsdusasedsziudoan v / (21,977.433) - - -
Reversal of insurance claim on fire
Toundumemstimiinisianasie / (30,994.080) - - -
Reversal of trade accounts payable
Toundumensantie U ome / (37.295.917) - - -
Reversal of provision for defective products 2,178,118,979 2,069,936,900 354,013,528 377,433,534
“u‘ni"ws%nﬂmiﬁuﬁmm(tﬁufu)ﬁﬂad Operating assets(increase)decrease
’gﬂwﬁmiﬁﬁ / Trade accounts receivable 72,397,574 (735,870,297) 99,506,852 (147,559,071)
“ufAawiae / Inventories (95,570,559) (267,010,450) 46,359,033 (58,961,203)
“uﬂifwﬁwguﬁﬂu?)'u / Other current assets (81,039,945) (200,370) (30,652.862) 58,639,207
a*»‘l'*/l‘i““l/\lleJJ"Vi?,g'uﬁlt‘n\l?;u / Other non-current assets (499,565) 3,523,642 6,824 46,909

e AN Ly
YU UNAMIANTUNUNNAU(QAAT) /

Operating liabilities increase (decrease)

¥ &/ Y
L191MUN13A1 / Trade accounts payable 19,947,909 276,369,633 (42,198,741) 188,916,714
-2
19 IvuaU / Other payable 82,608,438 119,123,480 2,484,692 18,790
MlH919A19918 / Accrued expenses 38,068,108 (7,103,098) (4,855,880) 8,008,397
Rusuaanth / Advance received (33,755.542) 37,239,406 (14,648,727) 27,254,767
miiiuldtiAuanafatie / Corporate income tax payable (14,270,560) (3.953.220) - -
Uszinamsmananuainmagniszdiumy / - 4.810,904 - -
Provision for loss on tax assessment

A a4 S
¥l uvuIgUdY / Other current liabilities 7,917,121 71,658,774 467,040 6,839,418
[y o naldnnndanssudniiuny / 2173921958 1.568,525,304 410,481,759 460,637,462

Net cash from operating activities

40 ::' usuN o IWiRsaIdAinstn - S0 (L) wnemalszaauaumsiiuiu uniisvessunisiduil / The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.




DUNSI 1BU Q (¢io) 3 STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS [Confinued]

usun o Tulpsaidainstn $1na (Unu) HANA MICROELECTRONICS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
la:usungoe AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
HSUD™U a 31 SUDAU 2546 1a: 2545 FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2003 AND 2002

(W2w : v, Unit : Baht)

fssw ¥y ﬂ‘il‘lﬂﬁ‘ilﬂimﬁﬂ!'u / Cash flow from investing activities
, vy
Nuamuﬂhﬂimwﬁu / Increase in short-term investment (1,492,099,063) - (1,173,858,887) -
a L %) :‘1 a a d' dl k% Y
NualﬂQfJuiﬁﬂl‘i ULAZWNUNATOILANINITNLAYIVBINUDADY / = 2,018,330 589,641,738 601,506,000

Decrease in short-term loans and advances to related parties

Quifumasunnustinges / Dividend income from subsidiary companies = - 15,568,589 -
RsunInMsivithe “unsnganms/ Proceeds from sales of fixed assets 27,554,337 55,071,041 1,675.380 35,579,509
X do
Fonan mmma:qﬂnmi /Increase in property, plant and equipment (805.456,512) (461,262,528) (97,011,739) (75,937,884)
Na@hamﬂmmﬂaammmiﬁu Translation adjustment (185,902,550) (44,917,638) - -

a ay ¥ a

[y a nsldamnandslilvfanssuamy / (2,455,903.788) (449,090,795) (663,984.919) 561,147,625

Net cash from (used in) investing activities
ASsU BU ATINAINTTHIANIEYU / Cash flow from financing activities
ﬁuwﬂammnﬁﬁﬂdaaLﬁwﬁu(aﬂm) / . - (252,438,009) 233,922,485
Increase (decrease) in short-term loans and advances from subsidiary companies
I:I‘Ll ﬂ%l‘iJﬁTlﬂmiLﬁ'NV!u /Cash received from increased in share capital 68,732,191 5,706,935 68,732,191 5,706,935
RuArusudrmindeumsvanziden / 217,000 287,000 217,000 287,000
Share subscription received in advance before registration

Wuifunadie (MHL1A 12)Dividend paid (Note 12) (622,826,952) (424,779,405) (622,826,952) (424,779,405)

Qu e nsl¥lluAnssudamiu / (553,877,761) (418,785.470) (806,315,770)  (184,862,985)

Net cash used in financing activities
1 4
QY AnazNeMsigueEy mwﬁu(aﬂaa) s/ (835,859,591) 700,649,039 (1,059,818,930) 836,922,102
Net cash and cash equivalents increase (decrease)

BU anazeMsiguEny adul) / 2,508,040,133 1,807,391,004 1,140,121,727 303,199,625

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

Hu auaznemsiiguwiidy adaiedl (Ve 4) / 1,672,180,542 2,508,040,133 80,302,797 1,140,121,727

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (Note 4)

doyanszi (1 AAHYLNNIAN -/ Supplemental cash flow information :-
Ju aneszrnet msy {ash paid during the year for :
k4
ﬂ’t)ﬂlﬁﬂﬁ]’]ﬂ / Interest expenses - 252,031 - -

MBRUIANAYAAG / Corporate income tax 116,164,707 87,605,794 797.003 780,439

- ' = ~ X . . . . . . .
wmﬂmqﬂi:ﬂamummulﬂu AUNUIVBIIUMIWIUN / The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. Hana Microelectronics Public Co., Lid. { 41
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= NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HANA MICROELECTRONICS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Hana Microelectronics Public Company Limited was incorporated as a limited company under Thai laws and transformed
to be a public limited company on 27 January 1993. The Company operates in Thailand and its principal activity is manufacturing
of electronic components with the registered address at No. 10/4 Moo 3, Vibhavadi - Rangsit Road, Kwang Talad Bangkhen,
Laksi, Bangkok.

2. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION
2.1 The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Hana Microelectronics Public Company

Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Company”) and its subsidiary companies (hereinafter referred to as the “subsidiary

companies”) as follows : -

Held by the Company

Hana Trading Company Limited Trading 100 100 Thailand - - = -
Hana Semiconductor (BKK) Company Manufacturing of electronic 100 100 Thailand 10 9 18 19
Limited components
Omac Sales Limited Manufacturing of electronic 100 100 Hong Kong 1 2 - -
components
Hana Microelectronics International Trading of electronic 100 100 British Virgin 9 16 14 14
Company Limited components Islands
Hana Microelectronics Investments Holding company and trading 100 100 British Virgin 1 1 1 2
Company Limited of electronic components Islands
Hana Technologies Group Limited Holding company 100 100 Cayman Islands - - - -
Hana Semiconductor Investments Limited Holding company 100 100 British Virgin - - s -
Islands

Held through the subsidiary companies

Hana Semiconductor International Limited Holding company 100 100 British Virgin - - s -
Islands
Hana Semiconductor Holding Limited Holding company 100 100 British Virgin - - s -
Islands
Hana Technologies Investments Limited  Holding company 100 100 Cayman Islands - - s -
Hana Semiconductor Enterprises Company Trading 100 100 British Virgin - - s -
Limited Islands
Hana Semiconductor (Ayutthaya) Manufacturing of electronic 100 100 Thailand 29 26 35 25
Company Limited components
Hana Microelectronics Company Limited =~ Manufacturing of electronic 100 100 China 6 5 - -
(Shanghai) components
Hana Micordisplay Technologies, Inc. Manufacturing of electronic 100 100 USA 4 4 4 2
components
Hana Microelectronics, Inc. Agent 100 100 USA - . . -
Hana Microelectronics Enterprises Holding company 100 100 British Virgin - - s -
Company Limited Islands
Hana Macao Commercial Offshore Limited ~Customer services 100 = Macao - - s -
Hana Microelectronics (Jiaxing) Company = Inactive 100 = China 7 - s -
Limited
a) On 10 February 2003, the Board of Directors of the Company approved to make the full provision for investment

in Advanced Interconnect Technologies Limited, which is 43% indirectly held by the Company. The Company
still indirectly owns the shares in the proportion of 43% of the outstanding shares of that associated company but
the value of these shares would be written down to zero in the subsidiary company’s accounts (and therefore the
Company’s consolidated accounts).
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The Company took the abovementioned write-down in the fourth quarter of 2002 together with allowance for
doubtful account on the loan granted to that associated company by another subsidiary company.

b) On 1 April 2003, Hana Macao Commercial Offshore Limited was incorporated in Macao Island. This company
is 100% owned by Hana Microelectronics Investments Company Limited, a 100% subsidiary company of the Company.
This company provided customer services to an overseas subsidiary company.

c) On 17 December 2003, Hana Microelectronics (Jiaxing) Company Limited was incorporated in China. This
company is 100% owned by Hana Microelectronics Enterprises Company Limited, which is 100% indirectly held
by the Company. However, as at 31 December 2003, that company has not yet commenced its operation.

2.2 The translation of the financial statements of the overseas subsidiaries into Thai Baht has been based on the
average exchange rate ruling on the balance sheet date for assets and liabilities and the month average rate during the year for
revenues and expenses. The difference has been shown under the caption of “Translation adjustment” in the shareholders’ equity.

2.3 Material balances and transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries and investments in subsidiaries in
the Company’s accounts and subsidiaries’ share capital have been eliminated from the consolidated financial statements.
Intercompany profit as included in the outstanding balance of inventories and sales of assets has no material effect on the
consolidated financial statements.

24 The excess of cost of investments in subsidiary companies over the net book value of the subsidiary companies

at acquisition date has been charged as a deduction directly against the shareholders’ equity.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting standards pronounced by the Institute of
Certified Accountants and Auditors of Thailand which are effective under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543.

Significant accounting policies adopted by the Company and its subsidiaries are summarised below.

3.1 Sales
Sales are the invoiced value, excluding value added tax, of goods supplied after deducting discounts and allowances.
Interestand rental income are recognised on an accrual basis.

3.2 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and at banks and deposits with financial institutions with an
original maturity of 3 months or less and free from restrictions.

3.3  Trade accounts receivable and allowance for doubtful accounts

Trade accounts receivable are stated at the net realisable value. Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided for
the estimated losses that may incur in collection of receivables. The adequacy of the allowance is based on collection experience
and current status of receivables outstanding at the balance sheet date.

34  Inventories

Raw materials, work in process and finished goods are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value, with
cost being determined on a standard cost basis which approximates actual cost. Cost of work in process and finished goods
includes direct materials, direct labour and factory overheads.

Provision for obsolete inventories are set up for obsolete, slow-moving and deteriorated inventories.

3.5 Investments

Investments in subsidiary (in the Company’s financial statements) and associated companies are stated under
equity method.

Investment in available-for-sale marketable equity securities held for long-term is stated at fair value, which is
based on the latest bid price of the last working day of the year as quoted on the Stock Exchange of Thailand. Changes in the
carrying amount of securities are recorded as a separated item in the shareholders’ equity until the securities are sold, the changes
are then included in determining earnings.

Investment in unit trust is stated at fair value. A provision for diminution in value of investment is made for
impairment of investment.

3.6 Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property is stated at cost. Plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and provision for
impairment.

The Company and its subsidiaries review the impairment of assets for property, plant and equipment when there
is an indication that the carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount (the higher of net selling price or value in use).

The review is made for individual assets or for the cash generating unit, as the case may be.
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In case of the carrying value of asset is more than its recoverable amount, the Company and its subsidiaries will recognise
loss from impairment in the earnings statements. The Company and its subsidiaries will reverse loss from impairment when the
indication of impairment no longer exists or impairment decreases.

Depreciation of plant and equipment is calculated by reference to their costs on a straight-line basis over the estimated

useful lives as follows : -

Leasehold improvements - period of lease
Building - 20 years
Installation - 10 years
Other fixed assets - 5  years

No depreciation is provided for land and construction in progress and machinery under installation.

Depreciation on impaired asset is calculated on the straight-line method based on the reappraised value of the fixed assets
and its remaining useful life.

3.7  Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Baht at the rates ruling on the transaction dates. Assets
and liabilities in foreign currency outstanding on the balance sheet date are translated into Baht at the rates ruling on the balance
sheet date.

Exchange gains and losses are included in determining earnings.

3.8  Forward foreign exchange contracts

Its subsidiary companies enter into forward exchange contracts in asset and liability management activities to control
exposure to fluctuations in foreign exchange rates.

Differences of exchange rate from undue forward foreign exchange contracts are the differences between the spot rate of
the forward foreign exchange contract and the reference exchange rates of the Bank of Thailand at the end of the year and
recorded as income or expenses for the year.

Differences between the forward rate and the spot rate in forward foreign exchange contracts are amortised as income or
expenses over the contract period.

3.9  Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing net earnings for the year by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing net earnings for the year by the total sum of the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year and the weighted average number of ordinary shares to be issued for
conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.

3.10 Use of accounting estimates

Preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management
to make estimates to certain accounting transactions, affecting amounts reported in the financial statements and notes related

thereto. Subsequent actual results may differ from these estimates.

4. ADDITIONAL CASH FLOWS INFORMATION
4.1 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 2003 and 2002 as reflected in the balance sheets and cash flow statements

consist of the following :- (Unit : Baht)

Cash in hand and at banks 1,608,462,849  2,071,821,217 80,302,797 1,140,121,727
Investment in money market funds 63,717,693 436,218,916 - -
Cash and cash equivalents 1,672,180,542 2,508,040,133 80,302,797 1,140,121,727

42 Non-cash related transactions for investing activity for the years ended 31 December 2003 and 2002 are as follows : -
(Unit : Baht)

Purchase of fixed assets 226,313,594 143,705,156 3,365,233 880,541
Less : Other payable from purchases of fixed assets (226,313,594) (143,705,156) (3,365,233) (880,541)
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5. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - TRADE

As at 31 December 2003 and 2002, the aging analysis of trade accounts receivable was as follows :-
(Unit : Baht)

Accounts receivable - subsidiary companies

Less than 3 months - - 15,351,428 38,817,252
3 - 6 months - - - -

6 - 12 months - - - 1,425,988
More than 12 months 11,517 5,035,326
Total accounts receivable

- subsidiary companies - - 15,362,945 45,278,566
Accounts receivable - other companies

Less than 3 months 1,479,039,228 1,492,720,000 470,191,551 529,024,257
3 - 6 months 10,224,516 30,345,738 3,119,498 3,945,590
6 - 12 months 2,441,456 22,095,783 826,545 3,013,992
More than 12 months 310,030 415,567 86,536 -

Total accounts receivable - other companies 1,492,015,230  1,545,577,088 474,224,130 535,983,839
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (1,708,455) (9,067,522) (1,054.,899) (4,623,091)
Total accounts receivable

- other companies, net 1,490,306,775 1,536,509,566 473,169,231 531,360,748
Total trade accounts receivable - net 1,490,306,775 1,536,509,566 488,532,176 576,639,314

6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the years ended 31 December 2003 and 2002, the Company had significant business transactions with its
subsidiaries (which have been eliminated in the consolidated financial statements). Such transactions, which were concluded on
the terms and basis as determined by the Company and those companies and are in normal course of business, are summarised

below :-
(Unit : Million Baht)

Sales 85 147 Prices agreed by the parties since
the products sold to each customer
have unique characteristics

Rental income 13 13 Contract price

Interest income 6 19 Interest at the rate of 1- 4

percent per annum
Purchase of materials 294 686 Prices agreed by the parties
since the products purchased,
have unique characteristics
Interest expenses 2 4 Interest at the rate of 1- 4
percent per annum
Purchase of fixed asset 51 6 Net book value plus margin
Service fee paid 37 42 Rates stipulated in the agreement

The outstanding balances of the above transactions are separately shown in the balance sheets under the following

captions :- )
(Unit : Baht)

1) Short-term loan to related party - associated company
Advanced Interconnect Technologies Limited 77,581,732 77,581,732
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (77,581,732) (77,581,732)
Total short-term loan to related party
- associated company - -
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(Unit : Baht)

1) Trade accounts receivable - subsidiary companies

Hana Microelectronics Investments Company Limited 9,782,470 20,698,167
Omac Sales Limited 4,420,351 5,951,802
Hana Semiconductor (BKK) Company Limited 1,148,607 1,126,476
Hana Microelectronics Company Limited (Shanghai) 6,841 7457
Hana Microdisplay Technologies, Inc. 4,676 29,876
Hana Microelectronics International Company Limited - 15,710,682
Hana Semiconductor (Ayutthaya) Company Limited - 1,754,106
Total trade accounts receivable - subsidiary companies 15,362,945 45,278,566
2) Advances to related party - subsidiary company
Hana Semiconductor (Ayutthaya) Company Limited 35,805,604 625,447,342
Total advances to related party - subsidiary company 35,805,604 625,447,342
3) Trade accounts payable - subsidiary companies
Hana Microelectronics International Company Limited 186,628,057 156,711,451
Omac Sales Limited 16,801,179 14,732,847
Hana Microelectronics, Inc. 9,741,399 12,395,467
Hana Microdisplay Technologies, Inc. 8,393,556 9,807,263
Hana Semiconductor (Ayutthaya) Company Limited 681,078 446,540
Hana Microelectronics Company Limited (Shanghai) 22,062 23,748
Hana Semiconductor (BKK) Company Limited 4,886 31,046
Total trade accounts payable - subsidiary companies 222272217 194,148,362
4) Advances from subsidiary companies
Hana Semiconductor Investments Company Limited 1,225,000,000 1,225,000,000
Hana Semiconductor (BKK) Company Limited 136,534,554 382,082,568
Hana Trading Company Limited 143,601 7,033,596
Hana Technologies Group Limited 74 74
Total advances from subsidiary companies 1,361,678,229 1,614,116,238

7. INVENTORIES

(Unit : Baht)

Raw materials 618,267,067 725,271,904 236,922,604 306,503,603
Work in progress 166,759,713 146,363,214 45,826,344 62,698,054
Finished goods 368,420,233 201,069,533 146,238,712 108,245,573
Goods in transit 49,961,681 35,133,483 4,680,625 2,580,088
1,203,408,694 1,107,838,134 433,668,285 480,027,318

Less : Provision for obsolete inventories (188,506,519) (129,563,262) (118,171,052) (76,903,835)
Inventories - net 1,014,902,175 978,274,872 315,497,233 403,123,483
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8. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR UNDER EQUITY METHOD
(Unit : Baht)

Investments

Investments in subsidiary companies

Hana Trading Company Limited 250 100 100 4,000,000 4,000,000 5,584,465 18,665,196 13,000,000 -
Hana Semiconductor (BKK) Company Limited 1,000,000 100 100 1,011,100,000 1,011,100,000 316,394,490 160,390,075 - -
Omac Sales Limited 325 100 100 273,491,816 273,491,816 458,976,045 473,765,824 2,568,590 -
Hana Microelectronics International Company

Limited = 100 100 51 51 3,248,568,237  2,740,680,883 - =
Hana Microelectronics Investment Company

Limited = 100 100 111 111 (839,395,891)  (894,755,987) - =
Hana Technologies Group Limited = 100 100 74 74 (806,204) (613,177) - =
Hana Semiconductor Investments Limited - 100 100 1,225,000,000 1,225,000,000 2,367,718,972 1,620,669,810 - -
Total investments 2,513,592,052 2,513,592,052 5,557,040,114  4,118.,802,624 15,568,590 -
Add : Translation adjustment - - 605,833,139 791,735,688 - -
Less : Excess of cost of investment over net book

value of the subsidiary companies - - (158,725,555) (158,725,555) - -
Total investments in subsidiary companies 2,513,592,052 2,513,592,052 6,004,147,698 4,751,812,757 15,568,590 -

Investment in associated company
(held through Hana Technologies Group Limited)

Advanced Interconnect Technologies Limited 43 43 2,266,486,428 2,266,486,428 1,820,361,471 1,820,361,471 - -
Add : Translation adjustment - - 49,368,569 49,368,569 - -
Total investment in associated company 2,266,506,247 2,266,486,428 1,869,730,040 1,869,730,040 - -
Less : Provision for diminution value of investment (1,869,730,040)  (1,869,730,040) - -

Total investment in associated company - = - =
Total investments accounted for under equity
method - in the consolidated financial statements
(associated company) - - - -
Total investments accounted for under equity
method - in the Company’s financial statements
Presented as

Investments accounted for under equity method. 6,844,349,793 5,647,181,.921 15,568,590 -
Excess losses over costs of investments
accounted for under equity method (840,202,095) (895,369,164) -

6,004,147,698 ~ 4,751,812,757 15,568,590 -

On 1 July 2002, the Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders of Hana Semiconductor (Ayutthaya) Company
Limited, a subsidiary company which is 100% indirectly held by the Company, approved the increase of its capital from Baht 307
million to Baht 700 million. Such increase was registered with the Ministry of Commerce on 15 July 2002.

On 10 February 2003, the Board of Directors of the Company approved to make the full provision for investment in
Advanced Interconnect Technologies Limited, which is 43% indirectly held by the Company. The Company still indirectly owns
the shares in the proportion of 43% of the outstanding shares of that associated company but the value of these shares would be
written down to zero in the subsidiary company’s accounts (and therefore the Company’s consolidated accounts).

Share of loss from investment in that associated company for the year 2002 was calculated based on unaudited but
reviewed financial statements of that associated company’s up to 30 September 2002 only. Such recording has not affected the
consolidated earnings statements due to the full provision being set up for investment in such associated company as mentioned
in the following paragraph.

The Company took the abovementioned write-down in the fourth quarter 2002 together with allowance for doubtful
account on the loan granted to that associated company by another subsidiary company. Both of them were presented as the
exceptional items in the year 2002 earnings statements.

During the year 2003, Hana Macao Commercial Offshore Limited and Hana Microelectronics (Jiaxing) Company Limited
were incorporated, details of which are discussed in Note 2.1.

As at 31 December 2003 and 2002, accumulated share of loss from investments in Hana Microelectronics Investment
Company Limited and Hana Technologies Group Limited and their subsidiary companies exceeded cost of investment therefore

the such excesses are recorded as excess losses over costs of investments accounted for under equity method.
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9. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
CONSOLUDATED (Unit : Baht)

Cost :
31 December 2002 153,357,225 626,890,102 134,040,001 252,549,575 2,771,819,615 232,405,782 29,164,467 49,098,930 69,208,395  4,318,534,092
Purchase/transfer in - 4,434,426 321,319 65,449,524 816,322,577 24,641,800 16,841,066 141,406,810 4814 1,069,422,336
Disposal/transfer out - - - - (126,362,980) (298,037) (4,915,181)  (175,831,764) - (307,407,962)
Translation adjustment - - (2,654,408) - (36,384,328) (3,902,403) (167,621) (681,563) (5,729,437) (49,519,760)
31 December 2003 153,357,225 631,324,528 131,706,912 317,999,099 = 3,425,394,884 252,847,142 40,922,731 13,992,413 63,483,772 5,031,028,706
Accumulated depreciation :
31 December 2002 - 116,220,282 77,922,319 104,143,534 1,408,246,626 177,583,543 6,326,623 - 27,569,520 1,918,012,447
Depreciation for the year - 32,651,301 9,140,589 20,457,802 464,229,458 23,985,755 7,383,167 - 6,642,158 573,490,230
Accumulated depreciation

for disposed assets - - - - (43,813,874) (1,071,033) (1,874,668) - - (46,759,575)
Translation adjustment - - (1,819,414) - (11,677,912) (2,245,758) (152,865) - (2,574,210) (18,470,159)
31 December 2003 - 148,871,583 85,243,494 133,601,336 1,816,984,298 198,252,507 11,682,257 - 31,637,468  2,426,272,943
Provision for impairment :
31 December 2002 - - - 1,329,123 46,720,706 1 - - - 48,049,830
Increase - - - - 15,828,399 - - - - 15,828,399
Disposal - - - - (51,367) - - - - (51,367)
31 December 2003 - - - 1,329,123 62,497,738 1 - - - 63,826,862
Net book value :
31 December 2002 153,357,225 510,669,820 56,117,682 147,076,918  1,316,852,283 54,822,238 22,837,844 49,098,930 41,638,875  2,352,471,815
31 December 2003 153,357,225 482,452,945 46,463,418 183,068,640 = 1,545,912,848 54,594,634 29,240,474 13,992,413 31,846,304  2,540,928,901
Depreciation charge (included in earnings statement) :
Year 2002 572,432,743
Year 2003 573,490,230

THE COMPANY ONLY (Unit : Baht)

Cost :
31 December 2002 61,643,459 350,276,039 97,165,410 42,813,012 607,669,009 56,019,569 6,996,000 19,058,074  1,241,640,572
Purchase/transfer in - 4,434,426 = 1,810,931 107,530,813 13,206,274 607,477 89,427,887 217,017,808
Disposal/transfer out - - - - (26,856,102) (19,150) (700,000) (103,074,468)  (130,649,720)
31 December 2003 61,643,459 354,710,465 97,165,410 44,623,943 688,343,720 69,206,693 6,903,477 5,411,493 1,328,008,660
Accumulated depreciation :
31 December 2002 - 66,475,895 55,871,622 23,423,193 313,473,372 31,486,659 1,156,460 - 491,887,201
Depreciation for the year = 17,699,267 4,858,091 4,152,472 104,253,160 9,736,431 1,349,501 - 142,048,922
Accumulated depreciation

for disposed assets - - = - (9,070,453) (19,150) (184,604) - (9,274,207)
31 December 2003 - 84,175,162 60,729,713 27,575,665 408,656,079 41,203,940 2,321,357 - 624,661,916
Provision for impairment :
31 December 2002 - - - 1,329,123 6,670,256 1 = - 7,999,380
Increase = - = - 7,503,137 - = - 7,503,137
Disposal = - - - (51,367) - - - (51,367)
31 December 2003 = - = 1,329,123 14,122,026 1 - - 15,451,150
Net book value :
31 December 2002 61,643,459 283,800,144 41,293,788 18,060,696 287,525,381 24,532,909 5,839,540 19,058,074 741,753,991
31 December 2003 61,643,459 270,535,303 36,435,697 15,719,155 265,565,615 28,002,752 4,582,120 5,411,493 687,895,594
Depreciation charge (included in earnings statement) :
Year 2002 132,307,889
Year 2003 142,048,922

As at 31 December 2003, certain equipment items have been fully depreciated but are still in use. The original cost,

before deducting accumulated depreciation, of those assets amounted to Baht 153 million.
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10. SHARE CAPITAL

Issued and paid-up capital

As at 31 December 2003, the issued and paid-up share capital was increased from the exercise of warrants amounting to
Baht 10,172,000 bringing the issued and paid-up share capital to Baht 786,213,690.

Share subscription received in advance before registration

As a 31 December 2003, the Company had received share subscription received in advance before registration from the
exercise of warrants of Baht 504,000 and has subsequently registered such capital increase with the Ministry of Commerce in
January 2004.

11. STATUTORY RESERVE
According to the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company is required to set aside a statutory reserve at

least 5% of its net profit until the reserve reaches 10% of the registered share capital.

12. DIVIDEND
During the year 2003 and 2002, the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of the Company approved the payment of
a dividend from the operations of the year ended 31 December 2002 and 2001 as follows :-

Dividend paid in respect of prior year’s earnings

Number of ordinary shares (Shares) 155,706,738 154,465,238
Rate per share (Baht) 4.00 2.75
Total dividend (Baht) 622,826,952 424,779,405
Date of dividend payment 22 May 2003 22 May 2002

13. WARRANTS

During the year 1999 the Board of Directors approved the issuance of 351,919 warrants to be offered to employees of the
Company and its subsidiaries. These warrants, which are non-negotiable and are not listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand,
provide the option to subscribe to ordinary shares in a ratio of 1 warrant per 1 ordinary share, at a price of Baht 15.22 per share,
over an exercise period running from 31 May 2001 to 31 May 2003. However, during the year 2000, the Annual General
Meeting of the Company’s shareholders approved that the warrant exercise period be changed, to run from 31 May 2000 to 31
May 2002.

On 25 August 2000, the Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company’s shareholders approved the amendment of the
exercise ratio and exercise price to be 1 warrant per 2 ordinary shares at a price of Baht 7.61 per share, due to the change in the
par value of the Company’s shares. Such warrants were fully exercised in March 2002.

On 30 April 2002 the Annual General Meeting of the Company’s shareholders approved the issuance of 9,395,574
warrants to be offered to directors and employees of the Company and its subsidiaries. The warrants are to be issued in 2
schemes, with 3,000,000 warrants having an exercise price of no lower than market price, and 6,395,574 warrants having their
exercise price discounted from market price.

The warrants with the non-discounted exercise price provide the option to subscribe to ordinary shares in a ratio of
1 warrant per 1 ordinary share, at the average closing price of the 30 days prior to the first date of the exercise period. The
exercise period runs from 31 August 2002 to 31 May 2006.

The warrants with the discounted exercise price provide the option to subscribe to ordinary shares in a ratio of 1 warrant
per 1 ordinary share, at a price of Baht 5 per share, over an exercise period running from 31 October 2002 to 30 June 2007.

Both types of warrant are non-negotiable and are not listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

The Company has found out later that, according to the Annual General Meeting of the Company’s shareholders held on
30 April 2002, one of the shareholders had indicated his intention in the proxy objecting the allocation of warrants with an
exercisable price set below the market price. However, the proxy holder failed to cast the vote accordingly. To comply with the
intention of that shareholder, the Company deemed as if the allocation of the warrants with the exercisable price set below the
market price were not originally approved by the said meeting, after including the vote of that shareholder.

Hence, on 25 June 2002, the Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company’s shareholders passed a resolution cancelling
the issuance of 3,000,000 warrants to purchase ordinary shares of the Company with an exercisable price set not below the market
price and approved the issuance of 1,500,000 warrants to purchase ordinary shares with an exercisable price set not below the
market price. In addition, the said meeting also approved the issuance of 6,395,574 warrants with an exercisable price set below

the market price.
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According to the above, the Company has to change the exercisable period of the warrants with the exercisable price set
not below the market price to the new period commencing as from 31 October 2002 to 31 July 2006 and the exercise price will
be determined by the average closing price of the 30 days prior to 31 January, 30 April, 31 July and 31 October which will be
recalculated every quarter along the exercise period. However, the other exercisable conditions of the two types of warrant
remain unchanged.

As at 31 December 2003, unexercised warrants of 5,118,074 units remain.

14. PROVISION FOR LOSS ON TAX ASSESSMENT OF A SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

Hana Semiconductor (BKK) Company Limited, a subsidiary company, has estimated loss on tax assessment of Baht 103
million since that company received the tax assessment report for corporate income tax for the year 1996 and VAT for January
and September, 1996 from the Revenue Department. The case has been relieved by the Revenue Department upon the placement

of bank guarantee by such company.

15. PROVISION FOR LOSS ON PRIOR YEARS’ TAX ADJUSTMENTS

During the year, losses from prior years’ tax adjustments together with related penalties and surcharges amounting to Baht
85 million and Baht 157 million have been recorded by the Company and a subsidiary company, respectively as a result of
including the benefits offered to employees in the form of warrants in the calculation of personal withholding income tax from
1997 to 2000 and the recognition of interest income from the investment in a related company of which the value is below net
book value in the determination of corporate income tax for the years 1994, 1995 and 1997. The Company and its subsidiary

paid such tax during the year 2003.

16. CORPORATE INCOME TAX
Corporate income tax of the subsidiary companies in Thailand for 2003 and 2002 has been calculated at the rate of 30

percent on non-BOI exempted earnings.

17. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED COSTS

Number of employees at the end of year (Persons) 1,668 1,972

Employee costs for the year (Million Baht) 282 301

18. RECONCILIATION OF DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
For the year ended 31 December 2003 and 2002

Basic earnings per share

Net earnings (loss) 1,614,550,855 (865,985,315) 156,012,874 154,464,375 10.35 (5.61)
Effect of dilutive potential

ordinary shares
Warrants 5,118,074 units

(2002 : 7,152,906 units) - - 4,224,774 5,563,445

Diluted earnings per share
(Net earnings of ordinary
Shareholders assuming the
exercise of warrants)
Net earnings (loss) 1,614,550,855 (865,985,315) 160,237,648 160,027,820 10.08 (5.41)
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19. PROMOTIONAL PRIVILEGES

The Company and its subsidiaries have been granted promotional privileges under the Investment Promotion Act B.E.

2520 by the Board of Investment with significant information as follow :-
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All sales of the Company and subsidiary companies are export and sales in foreign countries which could be segregated

between promoted and non-promoted activities as follows :- (Unit : Baht)
The Company Only
Export 2,441,330,101 3,113,305,805 24,617,148 - 2,465,947,249 3,113,305,805

20. PRIOR YEAR’S ADJUSTMENTS

During the three-month period ended 31 March 2003, the Company recognized an adjustment in the financial statements
of a local subsidiary company since that subsidiary was notified by the Board of Investment of cancellation of corporate income
tax privilege for 2001, resulting in an under recording of corporate income tax of 2001. Such adjustment has an effect of
decreasing the consolidated income for the year 2001 and brought forward retained earnings for 2002 by approximately Baht 50.3 million.

However, during the year 2003, the subsidiary company was notified by the Board of Investment to reinstate such
privilege. The subsidiary company is in the process to claim for a refund of related tax paid in 2002 of approximately Baht 39

million.

21. PROVIDENT FUND

The Company, the subsidiary companies and their employees jointly established a provident fund as approved by the
Ministry of Finance in accordance with the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. The fund is contributed by both employees and the
Company or the subsidiary companies at the rates of 3-7.5 percent of their basic salaries and is managed by American
International Assurance Company Limited. The Company also transferred its previous fund as approved by Revenue Department
to this approved fund. Total contributions of the Company and its subsidiary companies for the year amounted to approximately
Baht 23 million (2002 : Baht 25 million).

22. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

22.1  As at 31 December 2003, there were outstanding bank guarantees of approximately Baht 239 million (2002 : Baht
90 million) issued by banks on behalf of the Company and its subsidiaries in respect of certain performance bonds as required
in the normal course of business of the Company and the subsidiaries, and to be security for the tax assessment of a subsidiary
company made by the Revenue Department as discussed in Note 14 and Note 22.6.

22.2  As at 31 December 2003, the Company had issued corporate guarantee in favour of financial institutions to secure
all credit facilities of its subsidiaries.

22.3  The Company and its subsidiaries operate their business in Bangkok on a leased premise, the lease agreement of
which is made between the landlord and a related company. The lease is for a period as from the year 1986 up to the year 2011 with
the annual lease payment of approximately Baht 0.2 million in the year 1992 and subject to an increase at the rate of 10% per annum.

224  As at 31 December 2003, the Company and its subsidiaries had commitment of USD 7 million or equipment to
Baht 270 million in respect of purchasing of machines payable in 2004.

22.5  Since the year 2002, the Company and four other subsidiary companies entered into marketing supportive service
agreement with an overseas subsidiary company. Under that agreement, the Company and the four subsidiary companies have
to pay service fees to that subsidiary company at the rates stipulated in the agreement.

22.6  During the year 2003, the Company received notification of the corporate income tax assessment for the year 1997
from the Revenue Department for not allocating interest expenses and loss on exchange rate of loans to promoted activities,
causing under recording of corporate income tax for the year 1997 together with related penalty and surcharge amounting to Baht
144 million. As at 31 December 2003, the Company is still in the process of appealing to the Revenue Department and the
Company’s management believes that there will no adverse impact to the Company from such tax assessment and hence no
provision for such loss has been set aside in the account. The case has been relieved by the Revenue Department upon the
placement of bank guarantee by the Company.
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23. FINANCIAL INFORMATION BY SEGMENT
The Company and its subsidiaries mainly involve a single industry segment in electronic component and mainly
carried on in the geographic areas in Thailand, Hong Kong, USA and China. Geographical segment information of the Company

and its subsidiary companies as of and for the year ended 31 December 2003 and 2002 are as follows :-
(Unit : Million Baht)

Sales - external 6,883 1,571 - 8,454 8,060
Sales - related parties 258 1,732 (1,990) - -
7,141 3,303 (1,990) 8,454 8,060
Gross profit 2,220 2,068
Other income 126 120
Gain (loss) from exchange rate 63 (12)
Selling and administrative expenses (560) (577
Provision for impairment of fixed assets (16) -

Share of loss from investments in associated

company accounted for under equity method - (484)

Earnings from operations 1,833 1,115

Exceptional items

Reversal from insurance claims on fire 22

Reversal of trade accounts payable 31 -
Reversal of provision for defective products 37 -
Reversal of allowance for doubtful accounts 35 -
Loss on prior year’s tax adjustment (242) -
Provision for doubtful accounts = (78)

Provision for diminution in value of

investment in associated company - (1820)
Earnings (loss) before corporate income tax 1,716 (783)
Corporate income tax (101) (82)
Net earnings (loss) for the year 1,615 (865)
Property, plant and equipment - net 2,221 320 - 2,541 2352
Other assets 12,179 11,670 (17.917) 5,932 5,197
Total assets 14,400 11,990 (17.917) 8,473 7,549

24. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial risk management and policies

The Company and its subsidiaries are exposed to risks from changes in market interest rates and in currency exchange
rates, and from nonperformance of contractual obligations by counterparties. They use derivative instruments during the year, as
and when they considers appropriate, to manage such risks. They do not hold or issue derivative instruments for speculative or
trading purposes.

Interest rate risk

The interest rate risk is the risk that future movements in market interest rates will affect the results of the Company’s and
its subsidiaries’ operations and their cash flows. The Company and its subsidiaries’ exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily
to cash at bank and bank overdrafts. Since the majority of these financial assets and liabilities are short-term, the Company and
its subsidiaries do not use derivative financial instruments to hedge such risk.

Foreign currency risk

The Company and its subsidiaries’ exposure to foreign currency risk relates primarily to their revenues, material purchase,
assets, and payables which are denominated in foreign currencies. At the end of the year 2003 the subsidiary companies have
forward contracts to sell of USD 18.4 million at the forward rate of Baht 40.1 - 41.9 per 1 USD or equivalent to Baht 759 million.
In addition to those transactional exposures, the Company is exposed to the effect of foreign exchange movements on its
investments in foreign subsidiary companies, which currently are not hedged by any derivative financial instrument.
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Credit risk

The Company and its subsidiaries exposed to credit risk primarily with respect to trade accounts receivable since most of

their sales are made to a limited number of customers and that all the Company and its subsidiaries’ revenues are derived from
the technology industry. The management, however, believes that the Company’s and the subsidiaries’ maximum exposure to
credit risk is limited to the carrying amount of receivables less allowance for doubtful debts as stated in the balance sheets.
Fair value
Since the majority of financial assets and liabilities are short-term, the management believes that the fair value of financial

assets and liabilities do not materially differ from their carrying value.
25. RECLASSIFICATION
The presentation of the financial statements has been made in compliance with the stipulations of the Notification
of the Department of Business Development dated 14 September 2001 as empowered under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543.
Certain amounts in the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2002 have been reclassified to

conform to the current year classifications, with no effect on previously reported net loss or shareholders’ equity.

26. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
These financial statements have been approved by the director of the Company.
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